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SONADEZI CORPORATION THE SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM
SONADEZI GIANG DIEN Independcence - Freedom — Happiness
JOINT STOCK COMPANY

" Al
No.: 454, /BC-82G Dong Nai, March LF 2025

ANNUAL REPORT 2024

- To: The State Sceurities Commission of VietNam

The ITa Noi Stock Exchange

I. General Information:
1. General Information
- Company name: Sonadezi Giang Dien Sharcholding Company

- Business Registration Certificate No. 3603474037 issued by the Department ol
Planning and Investment of Dong Nai Province, first issued on July 01, 2017, 2nd
amendment on June 11, 2021, 3rd amendment on December 22, 2023.

- Charter capital: VND 548,980,000,000

- Address: No. 1, Strect 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Zone, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa
City, Dong Nai Provinee, Vielnam.

- Phonc number: (0251) 38333 83

- Fax number: (028) (0251) 38333 99

- Website: http://www.sonadezi-giangdien.vn
- Stock code (if any): SZ2G

- Formation and Development Process:

o In July 2017, Sonadezi Giang Dien Joint Stock Company was officially
established with a charter capital of VND 500,000,000,000 (Five Billion Victnamesc
dong). The Company's main business segments include: industrial land lcasing, [actory
leasing/transfer al Giang Dicn Industrial Zone, commercial space/office leasing at
Sonadezi Building, housing business at An Binh Residential Area, and accommodation
services at Dong Nai Villa - the Company's branch in Da Lat City, Lam Dong Province.

e 2020: The Company increased its charter capital from VND 500,000,000,000
(Five Billion Vietnamese dong) to VND 548,980,000,000 (Five hundred forty-cight
billion, nine hundred and eighty million Vietnamese dong) by issuing shares to existing
shareholders at a ratio of 1:0.2, with the purposc of supplementing capital resources 1o
implement the Giang Dien Residential-Service Arca Projecl.

e 2021: Sonadezi Giang Dicn Joint Stock Company was approved as a public
company by the State Securitics Commission according (o Document No. 5980/1IBCK-
(SBC dated October 6, 2021.

On November 1, 2021, the Company received its first securitics registration
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cerlificate No. 43/2021/GCNCP-VSD from the Vietnam Sccuritics Depository, with a
registered sceurities volume of 54,898,000 shares.

Based on Decision No. 718/QD-SGDHN dated December 16, 2021, the
Company's shares were approved lor (rading registration by the Hanoi Stock Tixchange

with a volumec of 54,898,000 sharcs.
In November 2021, the Company dissolved its branch in Da Lat City, Lam Dong

Province to focus on core business activilies in Dong Nai Province.
2. Busincss Lines and Business Location
2.1 Business Lines

- Industrial Zone land and infrastructure business
- Factory leasing and transler
- Residential housing businessl
- Office and mccting room leasing
2.2 Business Location
The Company's main operating area 1s Dong Nai Province.

The Company's services and facilities are located in the largest industrial region of
Dong Nai Province, ncar three densely populated areas: Bien Hoa City, Long Thanh
Distriet, and Trang Bom Districl.

In particular, Giang Dien Industrial Zone - one of the key industrial zone projects
in the Southern region - has the following advanlages:

- It is one of three industrial zones in Dong Nai Province designated for supporling
idustry projccts.

- Clonvenienl connections to major transporlation routes: National Ilighway 1A,
National ITighway 51, Vo Nguyen Giap Road (Bicn Hoa City bypass), Ho Chi Minh -
Long Thanh - Dau Giay Tixpressway.

- Industrial land and factory products with diverse and flexiblc arcas to meet
inveslor requirciments.

3.  Governance Model, Business Organization and Management Structure
3.1 Governance Model

‘The Company is organized as a joint stock company model, hcaded by the General
Meeting of Shareholders, Board of Directors, and Board of Supervisors. The Executive
Management is led by thc General Director, Deputy General Director, and Chicf

Accountanl.

- Gieneral Meeting of Sharcholders: Comprises all sharcholders wilh voting rights
and is the highest decision-making body of the joint stock company.

- Board of Dircctors: The highest management organizalion of the Company,
providing business operation directions for the Company, and determining the Company's
execulive apparatus including the General Director, Deputy General Director, Chiel
Accountant, and management personnel. The Board of Dircctors currently has 05
members, of which 2/5 members work full-time.
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- Board of Supervisors: Supervises thc Board ol Dircctors, General Director, and
other cxccutives in the management and operation of the Company; monitors the
Company's [inancial situation; examines the truthfulness and lovel ol prudence n
management, verifies the completeness, legality, and (ruthfulness ol thc Company's
annual and semi-annual financial reporls; provides management evaluation reporls of the
Board of Directors and submits verilication reporls at the Annual General Meeting of

Sharcholders; etc.

- General Director: Ts responsible to the Board of Direclors for organizing,
managing, and directing all activities within the Company, cfficiently utilizing Company
resources, and implementing Board of Direclors' Resolutions according to assigned duties
and authoritics.

- Deputy General Director: Has the [unction and duly lo advisc the General Director
in capital management, business administration, technical matters, and other lasks
assigned by the General Dircctor. Is responsible to (he General Director for assigned
tasks. The Company currently has 01 Deputy General Dircctor.

~ Chicf Accountant: Advises the General Director on [inancial accounting
management within the organization, and is responsible to the General Dircctor lor issucs
related to linancial accounting work, financial settlemoents, taxes, and implementation ol
the Company's financial management regime.

3.2 Management Structure

General Mceling

of
Shareholder
Suppervisory
Board
Board of Dircclors
Board
of
Management
Technical Accounting Sales Admu:si’;rlztwe
Department Department Department ax
Department

3.3 Subsidiarics, associated companies
The Company has no subsidiaries or associatcd companies
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4. Development orientations
4.1 Main Objectives of the Company

Ensure stable business operations and successfully complete the plans assigned by
the General Shareholders Mecting.

Invest in completing the infrastructure ol Giang Dien Industrial Zone, and deploy
industrial real estate busincss activities (land and factory lcasing). Complete the stages of
the Giang Dien Service Residential Area project on schedule, with the goal of developing
civil real estate and constructing a modern, civilized urban area.

Continue trainmng personncl and improving human resource qualily lo ensurc
business production. Build a fice, creative work environment that aflirms sell-value and
provides numerous career advancement opporlunities.

Focus on sustainable business development, harmonizing interests of slakeholders
and partners, coupled with social and communily responsibility. '

Leveraging strengths in management, [inancial capacity, cxperience, and the
Sonadezi brand in the industrial rcal cstate sector lo reinforce and develop the brand, as
well as create differentiation and competitive advantages.

4.2 Medium and Long-Term Development Strategy

Focus investment on projects associated with the Company’s key seclors.
Simultaneously, adjust investment and construction progress in linc with markel
conditions and the Company’s capital balance,

Implement monthly budget planning and revenuc/expense [orecasling to effectively
manage cash flow and control costs based on the Company's invesiment and development

plan.

Enhance training and development cfforts for personnel within the management
levels ol the Company. '

4.3 Sustainable Development Objectives

Tn addition to the objcetive ol ensuring thc Company's revenue and profit, the
pursuil of other goals related to social and community work is equally important.

The Company's business activities always striclly adhere to legal rcgulations on
environmental protection and actively contribute to supportive social welfarc initiatives.

Prioritize corporate customers with investment projects m high-tech, modern
technology, and low-pollution industrics.

5. Risks
5.1 Economic Risk

Tn 2024, the global cconomy faced numerous risks and challenges amid cscalating
conflicts in the Middle Tasl, causing disruptions in linancial markets. The negative
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impacts on the economy led to increased inflation, intcrest rates, and exchange rates in
both international and domestic markets, significantly alTecting the Company's business
operations. Particularly in 2024, foreign investment allraction has not been elfeclive due
to the gencral dilficultics in the global economic landscape.

The challenges [rom the international context and infernal limitations have become
major obstacles Lo atlracting investments in the Company's business scgments. Thercfore,
the Company's leadership has continuously updated and anticipated market conditions 111
cach period, implementing production and business development strategies to mitigate the
cconomic situation's impacts on growth strategics and ensurc the Company's operational
and business production plans,

5.2 Legal Risk

All of the company's busincss activities arc governed by current legal documents
such as Enterprisc Law, Securitics Law, Accounting Law, T.and Law, Rcal Estatc
Business Law, cte and sub-law documents regulating these issues are still being amended
and supplemented to adapt to the country's inlegration and development process. This
dircetly alfects business operations and especially regulations relaled to corporate
governance and information disclosure, which are constantly updated and changed

To mitigate this risk, the company conlinuously monitors and updates to promplly
adjust regulations and charlers in accordance with legal changes, contribuling to

improving business cfficiency.
5.3 Land Clearance Risk

In order (o initiate a project, the first step that the Company musl undertake is (o
conduct compensation and land clearance. However, this is a challenging "equation” and
one of the reasons why the Company's cxpansion projects have been stalled and delayed
for many years. This significantly impacts the Company, increasing costs, reducing
compelitiveness, and resulting in missed opportunities to capitalize on favourable market

condilions.

To mitigate this risk, the Company has coordinated with local authorities to
establish a mechanism for negotiation and agrccment between the Company and land
uscrs to ensure adequate compensation for land uscrs and resettlement in accordance with
lcgal regulations...

5.4 Other Risk

In addition, the Company’s busincss aclivities may be affected by various other
risks, including political fluctuations, inflation risk, and other unforeseen circumstances
such as epidemics, natural disasters (heavy rain, [Toods, cte.), and fircs, which can impact
both the Company's assets and operations. Although thesce risks are infrequent in practice,
they can have a significant material and human impact when they occur. Therefore, the
Company has organized training sessions for employces on rescuc, evacuation, and
disaster prevention measurcs related to fire and natural disasters to ensurc timely
responses. Speeifically, the Company has proactively cngaged in the utilization of assel
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and personal insurance contracts lo miligate potential risks and losses.

I1. Operations In The Year:

1. Business Production Activities Situation

The business production plan for 2024 ol Sonadezi Giang Dicn Joint Stock
Company was approved by the General Meeling of Shareholders on May 21, 2024
(Resolution of the AGM No, 96/NQ-57.G dated May 21, 2024).

Business and Production Operation Results for the Year (as of December 31, 2024)
with the Following Key Indicators:

Unit: Million VNI

a 0
Target 7 ange “ (i‘:;}"gl'
Indicators FY 2023 FY 2024 2024 FY igi:m Y 2024/ Target
) 2024
Revenues 441,405 463,077 417,177 4.9% 111.00%
Prolit Belore Tax 236,275 229163 150,555 -3.0% 152.21%
Profit After Tax 189,732 184,865 122,425 -2.6% 151.00%

2. Organization And Human Resource
2.1 List of The Board of Management

Number of shares Ownership Percentage
e, Riate Title Ownership Individual Ownership Individual
Representative | Ownership | Representative | Ownership
1 | Board of Dircctors (BoD)
Nﬁllyen Thi | Chairwoman o
I Ianh of the BoD 13,175,520 0 24% _ 0
Tran Hoai Member of
0 0
2 Nam the BoD o $
Member ol
R the BoD cum
3 | (BU AL Deputy 7,685,720 0 14% 0
Quang General
Dircctor
Member of
Hoang 8y | the BoD) cum 0 0
4 Quyet General 0 .
. Dircctor B
‘I'ran T'an Member ol
0 0 0
= Nhat the BoD <
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MNumber of shares

Ownership Percentage

No. Name Fakke Ownership Individual Ownership Individual
Representative | Ownership | Representative | Ownership
11 | Board of Supervisors (BoS§)
Nguyen Thi :
|| Huyen Teadofthe | 4 ¢3¢ 760 0 8.45% 0
s Bos
I'rang
Nguyen Tu | Member of
2 Loan the BoS i 0 ¢ g
Tran Viel E*Imnhr:r of
3 Long the BoS 0 9 0 f |
111 | Board of Management
Hoang Sy General
| :
Quyel Director 0 ¢ 0 0
Deputy B
2 gﬁjﬁx‘*““ General 7,685,720 0 14% 0
| i 5 Director
MNguyen Chicf
3 Duy Hoa Accountant 0 0 0 0

a) Board of Dircetors
¢ Mrs. Nguyen Thi Hanh — Chairwoman of the Board of Directors

(iender: Female

Datc of hirth: 03/02/1976
Place of birth: Thu Dau Mot City, Binh Duong Province
Nationalily: Victnamese
Ethnicity: Kinh

Place of permanent residence registration: F28, Vo Thi Sau, Thong Nhat Ward, Bien
Hoa Cily, Dong Nai

Address: F28, Vo Thi Sau, Thong Nhat Ward, Bicn Tloa City, Dong Nai
Educational level: 12/12
Qualification: Master of International Accounting, Bachelor of Ticonomics, Bachclor

Citizen Identity Card No.: 074176000880

Place of issuc: Police Department of Administrative Management ol Social Order;
Dale of issuc: 02/04/2021
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ol Political Economics

- Work experience:

Time

Work experience

11/1997 - 0372001

04/2001 - 03/2004

04/2004 - 09/2004

09/2005 - 12/2007

Accountant at Sonadezi Corporation

Accountant at Binh Duong Investment and Trade Development
Company

01/2008 - 05/2009

Chief Accountant at Sonadezi Tousing Development Enterprise
— Sonadcezi Corporation

Deputy Head of Finance and Accounting Depariment at
Sonadczi Corporation

Chief Accountant at Sonadezi TIndustrial Zone Service
Enterprise - Sonadczi Corporation

06/2009 - 06/2010

Member of the Members' Council, Hecad of thc Board of
Supervisors tal Sonadczi Corporation

07/2010 - 03/2011

Member ol (he Members' Council at Sonadczi Corporation

03/2011 - 08/2015

Member of the Members' Council, Head of Comprchensive
Management Department at Sonadezi Corporation

09/2015 - 01/2016

Member of the Members' Council, Direclor al Giang Dien
Industrial Zone Services Enlerprise, Sonadezi Corporalion

02/2016 - 06/2017

04/2017 - present

07/2017 — 12/2023

Board Member, Direclor al Giang Dien Indusirial Zone Services
Tinterprise, Sonadezi Corporation

E— —

General Dircctor at Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding

Mecmber of the Board ol Directors, Deputy General Director al
Sonadezi Corporalion

Company

07/2017 - present

Member of the Board ol Directors al Sonadezi Giang Dien
Shareholding Company

12/2023 - present

Chairwoman ol the Board of Directors at Sonadezi Giang icn
Shareholding Company

- Position held at the issuer: Chairwoman of the Board of Directors

- Position currently held al other organizations: Mcmber of the Board of Dircctors,
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-
L) ‘1'

Depuly General Director al Sonadezi Corporation.
Number of shares representing ownership:

| Represenling ownership for Sonadezi Corporation: 13,175,520 sharcs,
accounting for 24% of charter capital

+ Number of individual shares owned; 0 sharcs, accounting for 0% ol charter

capital.
+ Related partics holding the same sharcs: None.
Mr. Tran oai Nam — Member of the Board of Directors

Citizen Identity Card No.: 001079026521

Place of issue: Police Department of Administrative Management of Sacial Order;
Date of issue: 20/03/2022

Gender: Male

Date ol birth: 03/10/1979

Place ol birth: Ha Noi

Nationality: Vielnamesc

Ethnicity: Kinh

Place of permanent residence registration: U12A Bach Ma, Ward 15, District 10, Ho
Chi Minh Cily.

Address: U12A Bach Ma, Ward 15, District 10, Ho Chi Minh City.

Educational level; 12/12

Qualification: Bachelor of Economics.

Work cxperience:

Time Work expericnce

2003 — 2006 Head of Marimetex (Singapore) representative office in Ho Chi
Minh City

2006 — 2007 Dircctor at Cat T.ai Port Joint Stock Company

2007 - 2008 Deputy Ilead of Investment Department at PetroVielnam
Securitics Joint Stock Company

2008 - 2015 Team TLeader of Project Investmenl - Project Invesiment
Department at PetroVietnam Tinance Corporation

2015-2017 Member of the Board ol Supcrvisors at Nghe Tinh Pott Join
Stock Company

2015 - present Deputy Dircctor at Nam Viet v Tien Danh Co., Ltd.
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Time Work cxperience

2015 -11/2024 Chicf Financial OfTicer al Tuan Loc Construction Investment
Corporation

2020 - present Member of the Board of Directors al Tin Nghia Corporation

04/2021 — 12/2024 | Member of the Board of Directors al Whon Trach Investment
Joint Stock Company

(04/2021 - present | Member of the Board of Directors at Tin Nghia Industrial Park
Development Joint Stock Company

04/2021 — 12/2023 | Chairman ol the Board of Directors at Sonadezi Giang Dicn
Shareholding Company

04/2021 - present | Member of the Board of Direclors al Sonadezi Giang Dicn
Shareholding Company

- Posilion held at the issuing organization: Member ol lhe Board ol Direclors at
Sonadezi Giang Dien Sharcholding Company

- Positions currently held at other organizations: Mcmber of the Board of Directors of
Tin Nghia Corporation, Deputy Dircetor of Nam Viel and Lien Danh Co., Lid.,
Member of the Board of Directors of Tin Nghia Industrial Park Development Joint

Stock Company.
- Number of shares representing owncrship:
+ Ownership Representative: 0 sharcs, accounting for 0% of charter capital.
+ Number ol individual shares owned: 0 sharcs, accounting for 0% of charter
capilal.

+ Relaled parties holding the samc sharcs: None,

% Mr. Ngo Xuan Quang - Member of the Board of Directors, Deputy Gencral
Director.
- Citizen Identity Card No.: 037076004258

- Place ol issue: Police Department of Administrative Management of Social Order;
Date ol issue: 29/03/2021

- Gender: Male
- Date ol birth: 24/10/1976
- Place of birth: Truong Yen Commune, Hoa Lu District, Ninh Binh Province.

- Nationality: Victnamese
- Elhnicity: Kinh
- Place ol permanent residence registration; M8, Group 34Ti, Quarter 7, Tan Phong
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Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province.

- Address: M8, Group 34E, Quarter 7, Tan Phong Ward, Bien Iloa City, Dong Nai
Province.

- Educational level: 12/12
- Qualification: Civil and Tndustrial Construction Engincer

- Work expericnce:

Time Work cxperience

06/1995 - 11/2001 | Participated in the construction team for projccts invested in
by Dong Nai Housing Joint Stock Company while studying al
Construction College No. 2.

12/2001 - 05/2014 | Employee in the Planning and Technical Department at Dong
Nai TTousing Joint Stock Company.

06/2014 - 03/2019 | Depuly Head of the Planning and Technical Departiment al
Dong Nai Housing Joinl Stock Company.

04/2019 - 12/2021 | Head of the Planning and Technical Department at Dong Nai
Housing Joint Stock Company.

04/2021--07/2022 | Member of the Board of Dircctors al Sonadezi Long Thanh
Shareholding Company.

01/2022 - 03/2022 | Project and Business Department employee at Sonadezi
Corporalion,

04/2022 — present | Member of the Board ol Directors - Deputy General Director
of Sonadezi Giang Dien Sharcholding Company.

_ Position held at the issuing organization: Member of the Board ol Directors - Deputy
General Director of Sonadezi Giang Dien Sharcholding Company

- Positions currently held at other organizations: None.
- Number of sharcs representing ownership:

+ Representing ownership for Sonadezi Corporation: 7,685,720 shares,
accounting for 14% ol charter capital.

+ Number of individual shares owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter
capilal.

+ Related parties holding the same shares: None.
# Mr. Tran Tan Nhat — Member of the Board of Directors
- Citizen Tdentity Card No.: 079082009765
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- Place of issuc: Police Department o’ Administrative Management of Social Order;
Date of issuc: 27/11/2021

- (ender: Male

- Date of birth: 02/01/1982
- Place of birth: Ho Chi Minh City

- Nationalily: Vielnamese

- Ethnicity: Kinh

- Place ol permanent residence registration: P5-04.07 Park 5 Vinhomes Central Park,
720A Dien Bien Phu, Ward 22, Binh Thanh District, I[1o Chi Minh City.

- Address: P5-04.07 Park 5 Vinhomes Central Park, 720A Dien Bien Phu, Ward 22,
Binh Thanh District, Ho Chi Minh City.

- Educational level: 12/12

- Qualilication: Bachclor of Economics.

- Work experience:

Time

Work experience

2005 — 08/2010

Financial Advisory Specialist, Bao Viet Sccuritics Joint Stock
Company — Ho Chi Minh City Branch

09/2010 - 09/2012

Depuly IHead of Financial Advisory Dcpartment, Saigon
Thuong Tin Commercial Joint Stock Bank Sccurities Company

10/2012 — 02/2015

Deputy TTead of Financial Advisory Department, PetroVietnam
Securilies Joinl Stock Company

2018 —04/2023

Member of the Board of Supervisors at Viet Nam Power
Development Joinl Stock Company

06/2021 — present

Head of the Board of Supervisors al Tin Nghia Corpotation

0472021 — 04/2022

Member of the Board ol Supervisors at Sonadezi Giang Dicn
Sharecholding Company

04/2022 - present

Member ol the Board of Directors at Sonadezi Giang Dien
Shareholding Company

04/2023 - present

Head of the Board ol Supervisors at Tin Nghia Industrial Park
Development Joint Stock Company

05/2021 - precsent

Tead of the Board of Supervisors, Toan Thinh Phat Investment
Conslruction Joint Stock Company

- Position held at the issuing organization: Member ol the Board of Directors at
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Sonadezi Giang Dien Sharcholding Company

Positions currently held at other organizations: Iead of the Board of Supervisors al
Tin Nghia Corporation, TTead of the Board of Supcrvisors at Tin Nghia Industrial Park
Development Joint_Stock Company, ITead of the Board of Supervisors at Toan Thinh
Phat Investment Construction Joint Stock Company.

Number of shares representing ownership:

+ Ownership Representative: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

+ Number of individual sharcs owned: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter
capital.

+ Relaled partics holding the same shares: None

¢ Mr. Hoang Sy Quyct — Member of the Board of Directors, General Director

Citizen Identity Card No.: 044081001324;

Place of issue: Police Department of Social Order Management;

Dale ol issuc: 20/12/2021

Gender; Male

Dale of birth: 10/11/1981

Place of birth; Quang Hoa, Ba Don Town, Quang Binh

Nationality: Vietnamesc

Lithnicity: Kinh

Place of permancnt residence rcgistration: Apartment 7.03, Nhan Phu Apartmenl
Building, No. 36, Street 7, Quarter 3, Tang Nhon Phu B Ward, Thu Duc City, Ho Chi
Minh City

Address: Apartment 7,03, Nhan Phu Apartment Building, No, 36, Strect 7, Quarter 3,
Tang Nhon Phu B Ward, Thu Due City, Ho Chi Minh City

Educational level: 12/12

Qualification: Engineer of Post and Telecommunications Economics, Engineer of
Trallic Construction

Work experience:

Time Worl experience

2018 - 2019 Director at Buu Toa Investment Company Limited

03/2019 - 10/2022 | General Director at Pelro Victnam Phuoc An Porl Investment &
Operation Joint Stock Company

2019 - present Member of the Board of Directors at Petro Vietnam Phuoc An Port
Investment & Operation Joint Stock Company

11/2021 — 11/2024 | General Director at Nhon Trach Investiment Joint Stock
Company
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04/2022 — 12/2024 | Chairman of BoD of Nhon Trach Greenery Joint Stock

06/2022 — 12/2024 | Member of the Board of Dircctors at Whon Trach Investiment
Joint Stock Company

Company

12/2023 - present | General Director at Sonadezi Giang Dicn Joint Stock Company

05/2024 — presenl | Member ol the Board of Directors at Sonadczi Giang Dicn Joint
Stock Company

Position held at the issuing organization: Member of the Board of Directors cum
Gengeral Dircetor at Sonadezi Giang Dien Joinl Stock Company

Positions currently held at other organizations: Member ol the Board ol Direclors al
Petro Victnam Phuoc An Port Investment & Operation Joint Stock Company.

Number ol shares representing ownership:
1 Ownership Representative: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

+ Number ol mdividual shares owned: 0 sharcs, accounting for 0% of charter
capilal.

I Related parties holding the same sharcs: None

b) Board of Supervisors

%+ Mrs. Nguyen Thi Huyen Trang — Head of the Board of Supervisors

Citizen Identity Card No.: 068188012884

Place of issue: Police Deparlment of Administrative Management of Social Order;
Date of issue: 04/10/2022

Gender: Female

Date of birth: 23/05/1988

Place of birth: Ma Da Guoi Town, Da Hoai District, Lam Dong Province

Nationality: Victnamese

Ethnicity: Kinh

Place of permanent residence registration: 53/137/14 Quarter 6, Binh Hung Hoa B
Ward, Binh Tan District, Ho Chi Minh City

Address: 49A5, Quarter 11, Tan Phong Ward, Bien Hoa, Dong Nai
Educational level; 12/12
Qualilication: Bachelor of Accounting

Work experience:

Time Work experience

1172014 - 12/2015 | Staff, Dong Nai Tax Agent Service Co., Ltd. — Bien Hoa City,
Dong Nai.
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01/2016 —present | Internal Audit Staff at the Internal Audit Department - Sonadezi

Time Work experience

Corporalion

05/2024 — present | Head of the Board ol Supcrvisors at Sonadezi Giang Dicn

Sharcholding Company

Position held at the issuing organization: Head of the Board of Supervisors
Positions currently held al other organizations: Internal Audit Staft al the Tnternal
Audit Department - Sonadezi Corporation
Number of shares representing owncrship:

+ Representing ownership for Sonadezi Corporation: 4,638,760 shares, accounting
for 8.45% of chartcr capilal.

+ Number of individual shares owned; 0 shares, accounting lor 0% of charter
capital.

+ Related parties holding the same shares: None.

# Mrs. Nguyen Tu Loan — Member of the Board of Supervisors

Citizen Ldentity Card No.: 034788011815

Place of issue: Police Department of Administrative Management ol Social Order;
Date ol issue: 09/04/2021

Gender: Fomale

Date of birth: 08/04/1988
Place of birth: Thai Binh
Nationality: Victnamese

Ethnieity: Kinh

Place ol permanenl residence registration: 1015 Nguyen Ai Quoc, KP2, Tan Hiep
Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai

Address: 1015 Nguyen Ai Quoc, KP2, Tan Hiep Ward, Bien Iloa City, Dong Nai
Tducational level: 12/12

Qualification: Master of Accounting

Work cxperience:

Time Work experience

10/2010 — 02/2012 | Accounting Staff, Truong Tin Land and Tnvestment Consulting

07/2012 — 06/2018 | Accountant in the Finance and Accounting Department at Dong

Joint Stock Company (Hanoi)

Nai Material & Building Investment Joint Stock Company
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Time Work experience

07/2018 - present | Deputy Head of Finance and Accounting Department at Dong
Nai Material & Building Investment Joint Stock Company

04/2022 — present | Member of the Board of Supcrvisors Board at Sonadczi Giang
Dien Sharcholding Company

Position held at the issuing organization: Member of the Board of Supervisors

I’ositions currently held at other organizations: Deputy Head of Finance and
Accounting Dcpartment at Dong Nai Material & Building ITnvestment Joint Stock

Company
Number ol shares representing ownership:
1 Ownership Representative: 0 shares, accounling for 0% ol charler capital.

+ Number ol individual shares owned: 0 shares, accounling lor 0% ol charier
capilal.
+ Related parties holding the same shares: None

Mr. Tran Viet Long — Member of the Board of Supervisors
Citizen Identity Card No.: 042094019553

Place of issuc: Police Department of Administrative Management of Social Order;
Date of issue: 28/10/2022

Gender: Male

Date ol birth: 21/05/1994
Place of birth: Ha Tinh City
Nalionalily: Vielnamese
Tithnicity: Kinh

Place of permanent residence registration: No. 32, D9 Road, An Thicn Ly Residential
Arca, Phuoe T.ong B Ward, Thu Duce City, 1To Chi Minh City

Address: No, 32, D9 Road, An Thicn Ly Residential Arca, Phuoc Long B Ward, Thu
Due City, Ho Chi Minh City

Educational level: 12/12

Qualification: Construction Engineer, Bachelor of Economics.

Work experience:

Time Work experience

01/2018 - 09/2019 | Financial Advisor at WViet Thanh Securities Joint Stock
Company

09/2019 - 03/2023 | Specialist at the General Director's Ollice tai Toan Thinh Phat
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]
Time Work experience

Investment - Architecture - Construction Joinl Stock Company

04/2022 - present | Member of the Board of Supervisors at Sonadezi Giang Dien
Shareholding Company

04/2023 —08/2023 | Hcad of Technical Department at Saigon Investmenl
Constraction And Building Construction Material Corporation

09/2023 — present | Head of Nhon Trach Branch at Tin Nghia Togistics Joint Stock
Company

03/2023 - present | Member of the Board of Supervisors al Dong MNai Import Exporl
Processing Agricultural Products And Toods Joint Stock
Company

12/2023 - present | Deputy Director at Japanesc Smes Development Js Company

Position held at the issuing organization: Member of the Board of Supervisors

Positions currently held at other organizations: Member of the Board of Supervisors at
Dong Nai Import Export Processing Agricultural Products And Toods Joint Stock
Company, Head of Nhon Trach Branch at Tin Nghia T.ogistics Joint Stock Company,
Deputy Direclor at Japanese Smes Development Js Company.

Number of sharcs representing owncership:

+ Ownership Representalive: 0 shares, accounling for 0% of charter capital,
+ Number of individual sharcs owned: 0 shares, accounting lor 0% of charter

capilal.
+ Related partics holding the same shares: None

¢) Chiel Accountant of the Company

% Mr. Nguyen Duy Hoa - Chief Accountant

Citizen TIdentity Card No.: 040088017247

Place of issue: Department of Citizen Identity Management and Database; Date of
issue: 02/08/2022

GGender: Male

Date ol birth: 24/07/1988
Place of birth: Nghe An
Nationalily: Victnamesc
Tthnicity: Kinh

Place of permanent residence registration: Group 12, Xom Go Ba Ky Tlamlet, Long
Phuoc Commune, Long Thanh District, Dong Nai Province
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- Address: Group 12, Xom Go Ba Ky Hamlet, T.ong Phuoe Commune, T.ong Thanh
Dastrict, Dong Nai Provinee

- Educational level: 12/12
- Qualification: Bachelor of Accounting

- Work experience:

Time Work experience

2013 -2015 Accountant at Vinaco Investment Development Corporation

2015 2027 Accountant at Song Lam Water Supply One Member Limiled
Liabilily Company

2017 - 2018 Accountanl al Cua Lo Porl One Member Limited Liability
Company

2018 —2023 Accountant al Nhon Trach 6A Industrial Park Investmenl and
Construction One Member Limited Liability Company

2023 — presentl Chiel Accountant at Petro Vietnam Phuoc An Port Investment
& Operation Joint Stock Company

11/2024 - present | Chiel Accouniant at Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding
Company

- Posilion held at the issuing organization: Chief Accountant

- Positions currcntly held at other organizations: Chiel’ Accountant at Petro Vietnam
Phuoc An Port Tnvestment & Operation Joint Stock Company.

- Number of shares representing ownership:
+ Ownership Representative: 0 shares, accounting for 0% of charter capital.

+ MNumber of individual shares owned: 0 sharcs, accounting for 0% of charter
capital.

+ Relaled parties holding the same sharcs: Nonc.

2.2 Changes in The Board of Management:
No. | Board of Management Position D"fte of [.l"m? .
appointment | dismissal
I | M. Truong Dinh Hicp M‘*‘“Ei‘;" the | o7/042022 | 21/05/2024
2 | Mr. Hoang Sy Quyet Memgz};’f the | 5110512004

3 | Ms. Ngo Thi Thu Hien Hcad of the BoS 07/04/2022 | 21/05/2024

4 Ms. Ngll}'ﬂﬂ Thi l-[u}.',en Hcad of the BoS 21/05/2024
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Date of Date of

No. | Board of Management Posilion : PR
appointment | dismissal

Trang

5 | Ms. Nguyen Bach Thao Chiel Accountant | 07/04/2022 | 01/11/2024

6 | Mr. Nguyen Duy Hoa Chiel Accountant | 01/11/2024

2.3Number of Stafis:

- Number of cmployees in the Company (including dedicated managers): As of
December 31, 2024, the total is 98, ol which:

Tincludting by training level Inchuding
o, Unit Total ‘bl
' ' ’ Master's | Dachelor's i“:‘:'”“?:;'m Techuical | poo Other Contraclual Female
degree degrec ;:“:‘ti " wirkers " wiirkers workers
Dredicated
icale 03 - 0
MIIEEETS
Company
2
Olfice 95 9 47 19 i3 (5 12 0 k1]
Total: 98 9 50 19 i3 03 12 1] k11

2.4Policics Related to Employees
- The Company always complics wilh state policies and regulations, and laws on
labour management and employment.

- Applying a salary and bonus regime suitable to the capacity of each employee and
in line with the Company's production and business siluation, while still ensuring
compliance with the current salary regulations.

- Regarding welfare and benefits, the Company fully preparcs labor protection
cquipment as requircd by each job position and conducts periodic health check-ups for
employees, Tnsuring full implementation of rcgimes, policies, and insuranccs such as
social insurance, health insurance, uncmployment insurance, occupational accident and
discase insurance, and participating in Bao Vict insurance for employces.

- Building a professional working environment and ensuring all basic requircments
for workplace quality. A good working environment is an important lactor alfecting the
development of employces as well as determining the quality and cfficiency ol the
Company's opcrations.

- Recruitment  policy lo attract highly qualified personnel suilable for job
requircments. After recruitment, employces will have a probationary period and training
to better understand the workflow at that position, The Company's recruitment crileria
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are: employees with appropriate qualilications, development orientation, and long-term
commilment lo the Company, enthusiasm, and dynamism in their work,

3. Investment Activities, Project Implementation

a) Major Tnvestments:

- Giang Dien Industrial Zonc Project: Currcntly, the Company has implemented
relatively complete project tasks and completed the application for the issuance of the
Industrial Zonc Infrastructure Land Usc Right Certificate (phases 1, 4); at the same time,
actively coordinating with rclated units to resolve some difficulties in applying for land
lease of 1.52 ha and monitoring the Deparlmenl, Board, and Branch lo coerce lhe
remaining 02 households (0.62 ha). In 2024, the Department of Finance reimbursed the
cosl of compensation and site clearance for the construction investment project of the
road connecling Giang Dien Industrial Park to National Highway 1 — the bypass scction
ol Bien Hoa City with an amount of VND 1035.2 billion.

- Giang Dien Residential Area - Service Projecl: As ol December 31, 2024, the
Company has compensated and cleared 104/171 households, with an area of
63.50/104.02 ha. The project is lemporarily suspended, and the People's Commillee of
Trang Bom district has refunded the Company the unspent compensation for households
amounting to VND 332 billion and VND 03 billion in interest.

- An Binh Rcsidential Arca Fxpansion Project: During the year, the Company is
actively resolving outstanding tasks in applying [or the Land Use Right Certilicate (5
units) ol villas; moniloring the Department, Board, and Branch fo catry out procedures
lo coerce the remaining 05 houscholds.

b) Subsidiaries, alliliates: No subsidiaries, alliliates.
4. Financial situation

a) Financial situation
Unit: Million VND

Indicators FY2023 FY2024 Iucreas:ﬁ]ccrcasc
Total assel 3,689,844 3,919,075 6.2%
Nel revenue 425,252 439,780 3.4%
Profit from busincss activitics 227,859 229,013 0.5%
Other profits 8,415 [ _ISE B —éEjZ%
Profit before tax 236,275 229,163 -3.0%
Profit afler tax 189732 | 184,865 2.6%
Payout ratio 15% {priji':'cd) 0,0%
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b) Major financial indicalors

Indicators Unit FY2023 FY2024
1, Solvency Ratio
Current Ratio (Short Term Assct/Short Term Times 4.02 g 42
Debt)
Quick Ratio ((Short Term Asset - e
: 7.78
Tnventory)/Short Term Dcbt) limics —
2. Capital Structurc Ratio _
Debt to Tolal Assct Percentage % 78.60 76.84
Debl to Equily Percentage % 367.27 331.79
3. Operation Capability Ratio
Inventory Turnover )
S 1.69 1.55
(Cost of Goods Sold/Average Inventory) T ' :
Total Asset Turnover .
3 i 0.11
(Net Revenuc/Total Assct) HHoe 0.12
4. Prolitability _
Prolil After Tax Lo Net Revenue Pereentage ; :
; 42.04
(ROS) Yo 44.62
Profit After Tax to Equity Percentage (ROE) Yo 24.03 20.37
Profit Aller Tax to Total Asset Percentage .
% 5.14 4,72
(ROA) °
Operating Profit (o Net Revenue Percentage % 53.58 52.07

5. Shareholders Structure, Change In The Owner's Equity

5.1. Shares

- Total outstanding sharcs; 54,898,000 sharcs
- Type of outstanding shares: 100% common shares
- Number of freely transferable shares: 54,898,000 sharcs
- Number of restricted shares: 0 shares
5.2. Sharcholders Structure:

The shareholding structure of the Company as per the registry as ol December 31,
2024, is as lollows:
a) Major sharcholders

Total major shareholders: 01 sharcholder, holding 25,500,000 shares, cquivalent to
46.45% of the charter capital. Specifically:
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Business
Sharcholder Registration
Number

3600335363 | 25,500,000 46.45%

MNumber of

Shares Percentage

Sonadezi Corporation

b) State-Owned Sharcholders

Total number of state-owned shareholders: 01 shareholder, holding 25,500,000
sharcs, cquivalent to 46.45% of Lhe tolal share capital. Specifically, the sharcholder is
Sonadezi Corporation, located at No. 1, Road No. 1, An Binh, Bicn Hoa City, Dong Nai.

¢) Domestic Sharcholders

Total domestic sharcholders: 141 shareholders, holding 54,898,000 shares,
representing 100% of the total shares, including:

+ Organizations: 07 shareholders, holding 33,870,200 shares, accounting for 61.7% of
the total shares;

+ Individuals: 134 shareholders, holding 21,027,800 sharcs, accounting for 38.3% of
the total shares.

d) Foreign Shareholders

Total number ol [oreign shareholders: 0 shareholders, holding 0 sharcs, accounting
lor 0% ol the lotal shares.

5.3. Change In The Owner'S Equity
In 2024, the Company did nol increase or decrease ils equity investment.
5.4. Treasury stock transactions: The Company has no treasury shares
5.5. Other securities: Nonc
6. Report on environmental and social impacts
6.1. Compliance with the law on environmental protection

- In 2024, the Company has consistently adhered to all regulations on
cnvironmental protection as well as ensuring a sale, clean, and green production
cnvironment. The Company has not been fined for violations rclated to non-compliance
with laws and environmental regulations.

- The lotal amount to be fincd for failing to comply with laws and regulations on
the environment: None

6.2. Policies related to employees
- Number of employccs: 98 people (as of December 31, 2024)

- Labor policies lo ensure the health, safcty, and welfare of employees: The
Company always carcs for the well-being ol employees, lully implementing social
insurancc (SI), hecalth insurance (HI), accident insurance (Al), and uncmployment
insurance (UI); organizing annual health check-ups for employees, annual vacation Irips,
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sports/cultural activitics, and visits to employees in case of illness, ete.

- Employee (raining aciivitics: The Company regularly sends stall Lo attend training
courses, mainly on prolessional skills, fire prevention and safety (FP&S), oceupational
health and safety (QHS) training, as well as workshops on new slate policies related to
business operations and ecmployec rights.

6.3. Report on responsibility for local community

Social wellare work has always been a focus of the Company, and il actively
participates in social activities. Tn 2024, the Company frequently cngaged in social work
such as: donating funds to the Women's Union of Trang Bom District to support poor and
disadvantaged female members during the T.unar New Year (Tel) 2024, contributing to
the “For the Poor” Fund 2024 of the Vietnam Fatherland Tront Cenlral Committce in
Dinh Quan District, suppotting policy beneficiarics and war veterans in An Binh Ward on
July 27, 2024, donaling to the “Cratitude Fund” in Dong Nai Province in 2024,
supporiing funds for the Vietnam Fatherland Front Central Commitiee in Trang Bom
District, contributing to the viclims of Agent Orange/Dioxin Fund, and several other
donations and contributions made during the ycar.

I1L Reports and assessments of the Board of Management:

1. Assessment of operating resulls

In 2024, despite significant [luctuations in boith the domestic and international
economic siluations, with the strategic direction and close supervision of (he Board of
Dircctors and Board of Managemenl, Sonadezi Giang Dicn Sharcholding Company
achieved impressive resulls. Revenue reached 111.7%, and after-lax profit reached 153%
ol (he set target. The results of the production and business activities in 2024 reflcct the
great cfforts of Sonadezi Giang Dicn. To achicve these results, Sonadezi Giang Dien
continuously improved service qualily, customer carc, and focused resources on its key
business arca, which is industrial real estate.

2. Financial Situation

a)  Assel
Unit: Million VNI

2023 2024

Liem % YoY
Percentage Percentage
niag Value &

(%o) (%)

Short Term Assct | 1,446,876 39.21% 1,774,235 45.27% 22.63%

Value

Long Term Assel | 2,242,968 60.79% 2,144,840 54.73% -4.37%

Total Asset 3,689,844 | 100.00% | 3,919,075 | 100.00% 6.21%

The total assets of (he Company in 2024 increased by VND 229.2 billion,
corresponding to an increase of 6.21% compared to 2023, Overall, the assel structure
experienced signilicant fluctuations, with current assels increasing by 22.63% and non-
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current assets decreasing by 4.37%.

Simultancously, currenl assels increased by 22.63%, rcaching VNI 1,774 billion,
with the proportion ol cash and cash equivalents accounted the majority ol bank deposils
wilh lerms of no more than 03 months. The fluctuation was mainly due to the two amount
ol compensation refunds from the Giang Dien Service Residential Area project and the
construction infrastructure for the connection road from Giang Dien Industrial Park to
National Road, this is an opportunily lor the Company to invest in coming years.

b) Capital Resources
Unit: Million VND

2023 2024

Item Percentage Percentage | 70 YoY
Value %) Va_l_ne (%)
Short Term Debt 359,791 9.75% 213,194 5.44% -40.75%

.ong Term Debt 2,540,391 68.85% 2,798,235 71.40% 10.15%

Total Liabilities | 2,900,182 78.60% | 3,011,430 76.84% 3.84%

Equity 789,662 | 21.40% | 907,645 | 23.16% 14.94%

Short Term Debt | 3,689,844 | 100.00% | 3,919,075 | 100.00% 6.21%

Regarding the debt structurc in 2024, the Company's debt situation has not changed
much compared to 2023, As of December 31, 2024, the (otal liabilities of the Company
amounted to VND 3,011 billion, an increase ol 3.84% compared to the end of 2023. Of
this, short-term debt was VND 213.1 billion, accounting for 5.44%, while long-tcrm dcbt
was VNI 2,798 billion, accounting lor 71.4%. The main rcason for the increase in total
liabilitics was the advance payments from customers for land and infrastructure leasing at
Giang Dicn Industrial Park, which increased by VND 349.7 billion, Overall, long-term
debt accounts [or the majority of the liabilitics structurc, at ncarly 71.4%, due (o Lhe
nature of the Company's busincss activities. In 2024, the Company had no bad debis, and
all outstanding liabilitics are payable in the [uture.

3. Improvements In Organizational Structure, Policies, And Management

With the motto that people arc the core of development, the Company always
focuses on training and developing human resources, regularly evaluating the capabilitics
of management stall and employees to improve the organizational structure and
managemen! lowards a Ican, cfficient, and highly specialized approach. Based on the
evaluation rcsults, the Company implements the rotation and assignment of management
staff and cmployces in accordance with their professional qualifications, while also
creating conditions Lo [ully utilize their individual potential.

4. Development Plans in Future
In the coming ycars, the Company will [ocus on completing the construction of

infrastructurc components al Giang Dien Industrial Park to better mect the needs of
customers. At the same time, the Company will accclerate the progress of the Giang Dien
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Service Residential Area project lo diversify residential real cstate products and scck
business partners for joint development of new projeels, in addition to professionally
operating the current projects. Currently, the Company's Board of Dircclors is researching
the feasibility of several new projects familiar business scclor to eifectively utilize the
Company's cash low.

5. Explanation of the Board of Management for auditor’s opinions: None
1V. Assessment of the Board of Directors on the Company's operations:

1. Assessments of the Board of Directors on the Company’s operation, including

the assessment related to environmental and social responsibilities

The Board of Directors always monitors and supervises the Board ol Management's
implementation of the resolutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders (GMS) and the
Board ol Dircctors through appropriate solutions based on actual conditions. Al the same
time, il closely cooperates with the Board of Management and the Trade Union
Committee in caring for the wellare of employees. The Company strictly adheres to all
policies for employees as required by law. The health of employees is prioritised through
regular health check-ups and providing adequale protective cquipment (o cnsure their
safety.

The Company has meticulously complied with environmental protection regulations
and actively participated in local community aclivitics, contribuling to the socio-
cconomic development ol the local arca.

2. Assessment of Board of Directors on Board of Management s performance

The Board of Management has successfully [ulfilled its role in managing the
Company's business opcrations in line with the directions of the 2024 Annual General
Meceting of Shareholders and the instructions of the Board of Dircctors, in full compliance
with the Company's Charter. At the same lime, within the scope ol ils assigned functions
and powers, it has fully and promptly implemented the resolutions, decisions, and
directives of the Board of Dircelors, ensuring full compliance with the regu lar and ad-hoc
reporting requirements regarding the Company’s production, busincss operations, and
investment aclivitics.

3. Plans and orientations of the Board of Directors

The Roard of Directors of the Company seriously implements corporate governance
in accordance with (he regulations on corporatc governance applicable (o public
companics, as well as the Charter, internal governance regulations, and operational
regulations ol the Board of Directors.

The Board supervises and directs the Board of Management 1o rigorously and
effectively implement the contenis of the resolutions of the General Mecting of
Sharcholders and the Board of Directors to achicve the business production goals.

The Roard maintains regular and ad-hoc mectings to proposc solutions to resolve
important issucs, creating conditions for the Company to successlully complete the
targets assigned by the General Meeting of Shareholders.
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Improvements and [urther relinemenls are made in governance lo enhance
management qualily in order to achieve business goals and plans while addressing
existing limilations. 2025 is expected to be a challenging and difficult ycar, so the Board
needs to strengthen risk management, supervision, forccasting, and timely handling of
emerging difliculties to ensure smooth business opcrations and protect the lcgitimate
rights of sharcholdcrs.

The Board continuously strives to improve its operational efficiency by strictly
adhering to legal regulations, the Company’s Charter, and focusing primarily on
monitoring the activitics of the Board of Management, management personnel, and the
Company’s operations.

V. Corporate governance

1. Board of Directors

a)  Members and structure of the Board ol Direclors

Date of
Bowid sf Ditvadtoi appointment/dismissal
No. il Position
MCIIRES Date of Date of
appointment dismissal
Chairwoman ol the
Board ol Direclors 18/12/2023
1 | Ms. Nguyen Thi ITanh
Member ol the 07/04/2022

Board ol Directors

2 | Mr. Tran Hoai Nam Mt.:mher ".}f e ] 07/04/2022
Board of Directors

Member of the

Board of Dircctors 07/04/2022

3 | Mr. Ngo Xuan Quang

Member of the
Board of Directors

4 | Mr. Truong Dinh Hiep 07/04/2022 21/5/2024

i Rt Member of the
5 | Mr. Tran Tan Nhat Board of Direclors 07/04/2022

Member ol the

6 | Mr. Hoang Sy Quyct Boasd of Ditestogs 21/5/2024

b) Ownership percentages of voting sharcs

Position at other Numbie
No. Name Position . of shares | Percentage
companies
owned
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Nguyen Thi
Hanh

Chairwoman
of the Bol)

Member of the BoD)
cumn Depuly General
Dircelor at Sonadezi
Corporation

13,175,520

24%

T'ran Hoai
Mam

Member of
the BolD

- Deputy Director of
Nam Viet and Lien
Danh Co., Lid.

- Member of the
Board of Dircctors,
Tin Nghia
Corporation

- Member of the BoD,
Tin Nghia Industrial
Park Devclopment
Joint Stock Company

Ngo Xuan
Quang

Member of
the BoDl),
Deputy
General
Direclor

7,685,720

14%

Tran Tan
Mhat

Member of
the BoD

- Iead of Supervisory
Board, Toan Thinh
’hat Construction
Investment Joint
Stock Company

- Head of Supervisory
Board, Tin Nghia
Industrial Park
Development Joint
Stock Company

- Head of Supetvisory
Board, Tin Nghia
Corporation

Hoang Sy
Quyel

Member of
the BoD

- Member of the BoD)
of Petro Victnam
Phuoc An Port
Investment &
Operation Joint Stock
Company

The committees of the Board of Directors: None

27133




d) Activities of the Board of Dircctors

In 2024, the Board of Dircctors of the Company organized 06 regular meelings and
also sought the opinions of Board members in writing on issues arising in the production.
business operations, and construction investment activities in order lo issue resolulions
and decisions that help strengthen governance, closely monitor the Company's operational
situation, and make timely decisions (o resolve difficulties and obstacles, The documents
issucd by the Board ol Direclors are based on the principles of democratic centralism,
compliance with the law, and alignment with the busincss stratcgy approved by the
Gieneral Meeting of Shareholders. The content and results of the 06 Board of Directors
meetings in 2024 are as [ollows:

No, Meeting Date Content and results

1. Approve the 2024 production-business plan
reporl.

2. Approve the implementation plan for the
Giang Dicn  Industrial Park  Infrastructure
Maintenance & Bypass project in 2024.

3. Approve the signing ol (he Appendix to the
contract extending the validily period of the
service conlract for leasing and operating the
Giang Dicn  Industrial Park  centralized
wastcwater treatment plant No. 248/T1DTVII-
SZG-KTh dated December 29, 2017 wilh
Sonadezi Service Joint Stock Company.

4. Approve the framework price for land lcasc,

workshop lcasc/transfer at Giang Dicn Industrial

8th Mccting of
01/02/2024 Park.

Term 11

5. Approve Lhe business policy lor ollice/lloor
products and additional services at Sonadezi
Building.

6, Approve the contractor selection plan lor
bidding packages under the project "Investment
in consiruction and business of infrastructure of
Giang Dicn Industrial Park - Phase 3 (Batch
19)".

7. Approve the Company's salary and bonus
rcgulations.

8. Rcport on the transfer of management
personnel, resignation and appointment ol
Deputy Technical Director.
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Meeting

Date

Content and results

Olh Meeting
Term 1T

28/03/2024

1. Approve the 2023 implemented salary [und
and labor, and the 2024 planncd salary [und.

2, Approve thc content of the 2024 Annual
(ieneral Mccting of Sharcholders program.

3. Report on production-business activities in
Quarter 1 of 2024 and production-business plan
Tor Quarter 1T of 2024.

4. Approve the early repayment of the working
capital loan contract at VietinBank - Bien Hoa
Tndustrial Park Branch.

10th Mceting

Term IT

26/06/2024

1. Approve the report on production-business
situation in (he first 6 months of 2024 and the
production-business plan for the last 6 months ol
2024,

2. Approve the policy of translerring Workshop
18 and leasing the land attached to the

waorkshop.

3. Approve the framework price for wastewater
treatment foes according to the [ee increase
roadmap from 2024 to 2025 for cxisling
customers at Giang Dicn Tndustrial Park.

11th Meeting
Term 11

14/08/2024

1. Approve changes to the organizational
structure of Sonadezi Giang Dien Joint Stock
Company and recruitment, appointment ol
management personnel,

2. Approve the payment ol the sccond (linal)
dividend installment for the year 2023.

12th Meeting

Term 11

31/10/2024

I. Approval of the production-business report for
the first 9 months of 2024 and estimated 2024
performance.

2. Approval of the signing of the Memorandum
of Understanding and the Land Subleasc
Contracl with customers introduced by Cong
Trinh Lam Gia Construction Trading Co., T.td.

3. Approval of the dismissal and new
appointment of the Chicf Accountant ol the
Company,

4, Report on the overall assessment ol the |
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No.

Meeting

Daice

Content and results

6

13th Meeling
Term 11

23/12/2024

current status and ellectiveness of sclf-operation,
maintenance, and landscape carc at Giang Dien
Industrial Park.

5. Report on the operation of the Giang Dien
Industrial Park Wastewater Treatment Plant.

6. Report on the results ol implementing the
adjustment to increase Management Fees, Raw
Land Rent, and Waslewater ‘I'reatment Fees for
customers al Giang Dien Industrial Park in 2024,

7. Report on thc rclocation ol the office
workplace at Giang Dien Indusirial Park.

1. Approval ol the production-busincss report for
Quarter 1V, 2024, and the 20235 plan.

2. Approval of the General Dircetor's KPI score
results.

3. Approval of the supplemental bonus for
cmployees in 2024,

4, Approval of the provisional allocation and
distribution of the management bonus fund.

5. Approval of the policy to implement, sign
confracts/appendices, and conducl (ransactions
with related parties in 2025.

6. Approval of the contractor selection plan for
bidding packages for clcaning scrvices and
security services at Sonadezi Building in 2025.

7. Appraval of the contraclor selection plan for

bidding packages related to sccurity work at
Giang Dien Industrial Park in 2025,

e) Activilies of the Board of Directors independent members: None

f)

The list of mcmbers of the Board of Dircctors possessing certilicales on
corporate gorvenance: None

2. Board of Supervisors

)

Members and structure of the Board of Supervisors
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Start Date/No

Position at the lunger Numiier
No. Name o Member of the | of shares
’ Board of owned
Supervisors

Elearl 6510 Dismisscd on
1 | Mrs. Ngo Thi Thu Hien Board of 21/5/2024 0

Supervisors

Head of the Appointed on
2 | Mrs. Nguyen Thi Huyen Trang Board of glll 1512024 4,638,760

Supervisors

Member of the Appointed on 0

3 | Mrs. Nguyen Tu Loan 1Buar{i‘f of 07/4/2022
SUpPervisors

Member of the Appointed on

4 | Mr. Tran Vict Long Board of 07/4/2022 0
Supervisors

by Activitics of the Board of Supervisors

In 2024, the Board of Supervisors regularly monitored and supervised the activitics
ol the Board of Dircctors and the Board of Management according to the [unctions and
duties specified in the Enterprise Law and the Company’'s Charter, ensuring the
implementation ol (he business production targets outlined in the Company’s Annual
General Meeting of Shareholders® resolutions. At the same time, the Head of the Board of
Supervisors was invited Lo attend Board meetings and participate in providing feedback
ot certain issucs related to business opcrations and corporate governance to stay inlormed
about the operational situation as well as the decisions made by the Board of Directors
and the General Director, facilitating more timely and convenient supervision and
monitoring.
3, Transactions, remunerations and benclits of the Board of Directors, Board of

Management and Board of Supervisors
a)  Salary, rewards, rcemuneration and benefits in 2024

Unit: VND
Abooint i Sal Remuncration
' \
No. Content ppﬂllll o N for
Time rewards . .
implementation
I | Bo: (lﬂf.ﬂ" tors' _ -
oar |.1 ectors 504,000,000
Remuneration
| | Remuneration of the Appointed on
16,000,000 120,000,000
Chairperson of the Board of 18/12/2023
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Remuneration

Appointment Salar
No. Confent PP A ¥ for
Time rewards . X
implementation
Dircctors, Ms. Nguyén Thi :
Hanh
i 2 | Remuncration of Board of
Dyircctors” members
Appointed on
o i 16,000,000 96,000,000
Mr. Iran Hoai Nam 07412022 :
Appointed on
1 887,700,000 96,000,000
Mr. Ngo Xuan Quang 07/4/2022
Appointed on
. S L 1,079,900,000 59,128,000
Mt Hoang % Quye 21/5/2024
M. Tran Tan Nhat Appointed on |, ¢ 04 9 96,000,000
v i E'I - L] ’j 3
I ran | #an ﬂ?f4f2ﬂ22
Dismissed on
ol b i i 4.000.000 36,872,000
Mr. Truong Dinh Hicp 21/5/2024
| ——
11 | Board of Sl!pEIVlS{IlS 192,000,000
Remuneration
1 | Remuneration of the Head of
the Board ol Supervisors
Ms. Ngo Thi Thu I1i Drsmissed o 4,000,000 36,872,000
s, Ngo Thi Thu Iien 2 1/5/2024 000, 872,
Appointed m}m
Ms. Nguyen Thi Huyen Trang 511] /5/2004 12,000,000 59,128,000
2 .Mcmhcr of the Board of
Supervisors' Remuneration
_ Mus. Nguyen Tu T Appointed on |4 ¢ 004 509 48,000,000
rs. Nguyen Tu Loan 07/4/2022 ,000, 000,
Appointed on
. Tran Viet L 16,000,000 48,000,000
Mr. Tran Viel Long 07/A1302
111 Total remuncration 2,067,600,000 696,000,000

‘The Remuncration approval under the Revolution of the AGM - 2024 is VND

1,616,010,000.
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- Additional renneration is VND 920,010,000

b)  Share transactions by internal sharcholders: None
¢)  Conlracts or ransactions with insiders and related persons:
(Report on corporale governance in 2024)
d)  Assessing the Implementation of regulations on corporale governance
Sonadezi Giang Dien always fully complies with the provisions ol the Taw on
Enterpriscs. the Law on Sceuritics, the internal regulations on corporate governanee, and
other relevant regulations related Lo corporate governance,
VI Financial Statcments:

1. Audit opinion: (attached file)

2. Audited Financial Statements: (attached file)

Recipients:
- .".‘ix LEGAL REPRESENTATIVE
 Momi JENERAL DIRECTOR

- Member of 3olls, Bobs:
- File: Ollice, Bolls,
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company (hereinafter referred to as “the
Company™) presents this statement together with the Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 31
December 2024.

Business highlights

Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company has been operating in line with the Business Registration
Certificate No. 3603474037, registered for the first time on 01 July 2017 and amended for the third time on
22 December 2023, granted by Dong Nai Province Department of Planning and Investment.

On 16 December 2021, the Company’s stocks were officially listed on Hanoi Stock Exchange under the
stock code of SZG.

Head office

- Address : 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong
Nai Province, Vietnam

- Tel. :(0251) 3833 388

- Fax : (0251) 3833 399

The Company’s principal business activity as in the Business Registration Certificate is to trade real estate,
land use right of owners, users or lessees (only operating when meeting the conditions as prescribed by the
laws and the Article 11 of the Law No. 66/2014/QH13 dated 25 November 2014 on real estate trading).

Board of Management and Executive Board

The Board of Management and the Executive Board of the Company during the year and as of the date of
this statement include:

The Board of Management

Full name Position Appointing/resigning date

Ms. Nguyen Thi Hanh Chairwoman Appointed on 18 December 2023
Mr. Tran Hoai Nam Member Appointed on 18 December 2023
Mr. Tran Tan Nhat Member Appointed on 07 April 2022

Mr. Ngo Xuan Quang Member Appointed on 07 April 2022

Mr. Truong Dinh Hiep Member Resigned on 21 May 2024

Mr. Hoang Sy Quyet Member Appointed on 21 May 2024

The Supervisory Board

Full name Position Reappointing/appointing/resigning date
Ms. Ngo Thi Thu Hien Head of the Board Resigned on 21 May 2024

Ms. Nguyen Thi Huyen Trang  Head of the Board Appointed on 21 May 2024

Ms. Nguyen Tu Loan Member Reappointed on 07 April 2022
Mr. Tran Viet Long Member Appointed on 07 April 2022

The Board of Directors

Full name Position Appointing date

Mr. Hoang Sy Quyet General Director Appointed on 18 December 2023
Mr. Ngo Xuan Quang Deputy General Director Appointed on 07 April 2022




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (cont.)

Legal Representative
The Company’s legal representative during the year and as of the date of this statement is Mr. Hoang Sy
Quyet - General Director (appointed on 18 December 2023).

Auditors
A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. has been appointed to perform the audit on the Company’s
Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for the preparation of the Financial Statements to give
a true and fair view of the financial position, the financial performance and the cash flows of the Company
during the year. In order to prepare these Financial Statements, the Board of Directors must:

select appropriate accounting policies and apply them consistently;

¢ make judgments and estimates reasonably and prudently;

¢ state clearly whether the accounting standards applied to the Company are followed or not, and all the
material differences from these standards are disclosed and explained in the Financial Statements;

e prepare the Financial Statements of the Company on the going-concern basis, except for the cases that
the going-concern assumption is considered inappropriate;

e design and implement effectively the internal control system to minimize the risks of material
misstatements due to frauds or errors in the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

The Board of Directors hereby ensures that all the proper accounting books of the Company have been fully
recorded and can fairly reflect the financial position of the Company at any time, and that all the accounting
books have been prepared in compliance with the applicable Accounting System. The Board of Directors is
also responsible for managing the Company’s assets and consequently has taken appropriate measures to
prevent and detect frauds and other irregularities.

-~

The Board of Directors hereby commits to the compliance with the aforementioned requirements irTl_\""\f,f
preparation of the Financial Statements. Y

Approval of the Financial Statements
The Board of Directors hereby approves the accompanying Financial Statements, which give a true and fai
view of the financial position as of 31 December 2024 of the Company, its financial performance and its:
cash flows for the fiscal year then ended, in conformity with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, th
Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System and relevant statutory requirements on the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements.

ﬁoang Sy Quyet

General Director

Date: 05 March 2025



ARC AUDITING AND CONSULTING CO,, LTD. @ bakertilly

Head Office <02 Trugng Son St, Ward 2, Tan Binh Dist., Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam Tet +84 (028) 3547 2972 kttv@a-c.com.vn

BranchinHa Noi  : 40 Giang Vo St, Dong Dia Dist, Ha Noi City, Vietnam Tek 484 (024) 3736 7879  kttvhni@a-c.comwn A & C

Branch in Nha Trang : Lot STHO8A01, 5t No.13 Le Hang Phong I Urben Aves, Phuoc Hai Ward Nha Trang City Vistnam Tk +84 (0258) 246 5151 kitvnt@a-c.comvn

Branchin Can Tho  :15-13 Vio Nguyen Giap St, Cai Rang Dist. Can Tho City, Vietnam Tel +84 (0292) 3764995  kttv.ct@a-c.comvn WWw.a-c.com.vn

No. 1.0281/25/TC-AC

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To: THE SHAREHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company
(hereinafter referred to as “the Company™), which were prepared on 05 March 2025 (from page 05 to page 38)
including the Balance Sheet as of 31 December 2024, the Income Statement, the Cash Flow Statement for the
fiscal year then ended and the Notes to the Financial Statements.

Responsibility of the Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation, true and fair presentation of the Financial
Statements in accordance with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting
System and relevant statutory requirements on the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements; and
responsible for the internal control as the Company’s Board of Directors determines necessary to enable the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements to be free from material misstatement due to fraud or
error.

Responsibility of Auditors

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Vietnamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
standards and requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the preparation and true and fair presentation of the
Financial Statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion of Auditors
[n our opinion, the Financial Statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects, of the financial position
as of 31 December 2024 of Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company, its financial performance and its cash
flows for the fiscal year then ended. in conformity with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese
Enterprise Accounting System and relevant statutory requirements on the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements.

For and on behatf-o:

Nguyen Minh=-FEri— Vo Thanh Cong
Partner Auditor
Audit Practice Registration Certificate No. 0089-2023-008-1 Audit Practice Registration Certificate No. 1033-2023-008-1

Authorized Signatory

Ho Chi Minh City, 05 March 2025

A&C Auditing and Consulting Co.. Ltd. trading as Baker Tilly A&C is a member of the global network 4
of Baker Tilly Intenational Ltd., the members of which are separate and independent legal entities




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1st Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

BALANCE SHEET
As of 31 December 2024
Unit: VND
ITEMS Code Note Ending balance Beginning balance
A - CURRENT ASSETS 100 1.774.235.113.712 1.446.875.970.265
L. Cash and cash equivalents 110 V. 648.255.427.367 41.173.270.652
1. Cash 111 25.255.427.367 41.173.270.652
2.  Cash equivalents 112 623.000.000.000 -
II. Short-term financial investments 120 349.325.919.999 218.790.000.000
1.  Trading securities 121 V.2a 219.325.919.999 219.325.919.999
2. Provisions for devaluation of trading securities 122 V.2a - (535.919.999)
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 V.2b 130.000.000.000 -
ITI. Short-term receivables 130 660.168.203.435 1.070.220.794.061
1.  Short-term trade receivables 131 V.3 47.200.752.650 20.700.509.508
2.  Short-term prepayments to suppliers 132 V.4 599.665.992.013 1.035.937.669.563
3.  Short-term inter-company receivables 133 - -
4. Receivables according to the progress of construction

contract 134 - -
5. Receivables for short-term loans 135 - -
6.  Other short-term receivables 136 V.5 18.328.731.977 14.895.672.782
7.  Allowance for short-term doubtful debts 137 V.6 (5.027.273.205) (1.313.057.792)

8.  Deficit assets for treatment 139 .
IV. Inventories 140 115.926.094.552 112.381.292.477
1. Inventories 141 V.7 115.926.094.552 112.381.292.477
2. Allowance for devaluation of inventories 149 - -
V. Other current assets 150 559.468.359 4.310.613.075
1.  Short-term prepaid expenses 151 V.8a 559.468.359 399.943.442
2. Deductible VAT 152 - 3.910.669.633
3. Taxes and other receivables from the State 153 = =
4. Trading Government bonds 154 - -
5.  Other current assets 155 - -

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements 5




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1st Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Balance Sheet (cont.)

ITEMS
B- NON-CURRENT ASSETS
I.  Long-term receivables
1. Long-term trade receivables
2. Long-term prepayments to suppliers
3. Working capital in affiliates
4, Long-term inter-company receivables
5. Receivables for long-term loans
6.  Other long-term receivables
7.  Allowance for long-term doubtful debts

II. Fixed assets

1. Tangible fixed assets

- Historical cost

- Accumulated depreciation
2. Financial leased assets

- Historical cost

- Accumulated depreciation
3. Intangible fixed assets

- Initial cost

- Accumulated amortization

III. Investment property
- Historical costs
- Accumulated depreciation

IV. Long-term assets in process
1.  Long-term work in process
2. Construction-in-progress

V. Long-term financial investments

1 Investments in subsidiaries

2. Investments in joint ventures and associates

3. Investments in other entities

4,  Provisions for devaluation of long-term financial
investments

5. Held-to-maturity investments

VI. Other non-current assets

Long-term prepaid expenses

Deferred income tax assets

Long-term components and spare parts
Other non-current assets

L B e

TOTAL ASSETS

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements

Code

200

210
211
212
213
214
215
216
219

220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229

230
231
232

240
241
242

250
251
252
253

254
255

260
261
262
263
268

270

Note

V.9

V.10

V.11

V.12

V.8b

Ending balance

Beginning balance

2.144.840.293.749

231.386.869.472
224.737.766.494
336.717.718.593

(111.979.952.099)

6.649.102.978
9.259.505.000
(2.610.402.022)

1.227.657.470.274
2.021.098.555.062
(793.441.084.788)

11.353.640.167

11.353.640.167

674.442.313.836
674.442.313.836

2.242.968.041.145

243.644.945.957
236.808.982.939
335.115.292.886
(98.306.309.947)

6.835.963.018
9.259.505.000
(2.423.541.982)

1.288.202.883.210
2.017.779.541.404
(729.576.658.194)

28.328.520.894

28.328.520.894

682.791.691.084
682.791.691.084

3.919.075.407.461

3.689.844.011.410

EIN |

ALl
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: 1st Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Balance Sheet (cont.)

ITEMS
C- LIABILITIES
I.  Current liabilities

Short-term trade payables
Short-term advances from customers

Taxes and other obligations to the State Budget

Short-term accrued expenses

1
2
3.
4. Payables to employees
5
6.  Short-term inter-company payables
7

Payables according to the progress of construction

contracts
8. Short-term unearned revenue
9.  Other short-term payables

10. Short-term borrowings and financial leases

11. Provisions for short-term payables
12. Bonus and welfare funds

13. Price stabilization fund

14. Trading Government bonds

II. Non-current liabilities

Long-term trade payables
Long-term advances from customers
Long-term accrued expenses

Long-term inter-company payables
Long-term unearned revenue
Other long-term payables

Ser oo A Oy B o=

Convertible bonds

Preferred shares

Deferred income tax liability
Provisions for long-term payables

P — —
ol ol

Inter-company payables for working capital

Long-term borrowings and financial leases

Science and technology development fund

Code

300

310
311
312
313
314
315
316

317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324

330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343

Note Ending balance

Beginning balance

3.011.430.271.234

213.194.774.083

V.13 10.706.856.015

V.14 4.175.430.184

V.15 12.534.625.046

V.16 5.845.000.004

V.17a 19.336.469.375
V.18a 101.992.312.377
V.19a,c 44.180.066.716
V.20a .
vl 14.424.014.366

2.798.235.497.151

V.17b 16.656.124.012

V.18b  2.699.908.346.466
V.19b,c 81.671.026.673
V.20b -

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements

2.900.182.298.646

359.791.392.121
44.936.809.470
4.522.019.091
8.316.038.770
2.945.654.223
41.854.632.473

77.541.811.669
28.132.837.040
139.404.064.286

12.137.525.099

2.540.390.906.525

2.350.152.981.558
80.737.924.967
109.500.000.000




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: 1st Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Balance Sheet (cont.)
ITEMS Code Note Ending balance Beginning balance

D- OWNER'S EQUITY 400 907.645.136.227 789.661.712.764
I.  Owner's equity 410 907.645.136.227 789.661.712.764
1. Owner's capital 411 V.22 548.980.000.000 548.980.000.000
- Ordinary shares carrying voting rights 4lla 548.980.000.000 548.980.000.000
- Preferred shares 411k = -
2. Share premiums 412 » -
3. Bond conversion options 413 - -
4.  Other sources of capital 414 = -
5.  Treasury stocks 415 - -
6. Differences on asset revaluation 416 - -
7. Foreign exchange differences 417 - -
8. Investment and development fund 418 V.22a 94.403.770.564 57.187.379.178
9.  Business arrangement supporting fund 419 - -
10. Other funds 420 - -
11. Retained earnings 421 V.22ac 264.261.365.663 183.494.333.586
- Retained earnings accumulated

to the end of the previous period 42]a 107.737.994.167 183.494.333.586
- Retained earnings of the current period 421b 156.523.371.496 -
12. Construction investment fund 422 - -
II.  Other sources and funds 430 = i
1. Sources of expenditure 431 . .
2. Fund to form fixed assets 432 - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUITY 440 3.919.075.407.461 3.689.844.011.410

| -
Luong Anh Tu Nguyen Duy Hoa Hoang Sy Quyet
Preparer Chief Accountant General Director
This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements 8




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1st Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

INCOME STATEMENT

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

ITEMS Code

Revenue from sales of goods and provisions

1.  of services 01
2. Revenue deductions 02
3. Netrevenue 10
4. Cost of sales 11
5. Gross profit 20
6. Financial income 21
7.  Financial expenses 22

In which: Loan interest expenses 23
8. Selling expenses 25
9, General and administration expenses 26
10. Net operating profit 30
11, Other income 31
12. Other expenses 32
13. Other profit 40
14, Total accounting profit before tax 50
15. Current income tax 51
16. Deferred income tax 52
17. Profit after tax 60
18. Basic earnings per share 70
19. Diluted earnings per share 71

/

Note

VL1

VI.2

VL3

V1.4

VL5

VL6

VL7

VL8

V.15

Unit: VND

Current year Previous year
439.780.982.222 425.252.010.237
439.780.982.222 425.252.010.237
177.333.630.942 167.026.255.256
262.447.351.280 258.225.754.981

23.067.685.935

671.800.093
1.175.109.492

20.737.505.348

35.092.620.563

229.013.111.211

7.729.163.619

843.997.986
278.318.587

3.473.395.200
33.778.103.404

227.859.422.010

227.972.948 8.424.119.861
77.706.257 8.184.722
150.266.691 8.415.935.139
229.163.377.902 236.275.357.149
44.298.087.907 46.543.399.403
184.865.289.995 189.731.957.746
3.255 3.349

3.255 3.349

Luong Anh Tu
Preparer

Nguyen Duy Hoa
Chief Accountant

"""fHoang Sy

General Director

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: st Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

IL.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Indirect method)
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

ITEMS
Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before tax

Adjustments
Depreciation/(Amortization) of fixed assets and
investment properties

Provisions and allowances

Exchange gain/(loss) due to revaluation of
monetary items in foreign currencies
Gain/(loss) from investing activities
Loan interest expenses

Others

Operating profit before

changes of working capital
Increase/(decrease) of receivables
Increase/(decrease) of inventories
Increase/(decrease) of payables
Increase/(decrease) of prepaid expenses
Increase/(decrease) of trading securities
Interest paid

Corporate income tax paid

Other cash inflows

Other cash outflows

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases and construction of fixed assets

and other non-current assets

Proceeds from disposals of fixed assets

and other non-current assets

Cash outflow for lending, buying debt instruments
of other entities

Cash recovered from lending, selling debt instruments
of other entities

Investments in other entities

Withdrawals of investments in other entities
Interest earned, dividends and profits received

Net cash flows from investing activities

Code

01

02
03

04
035
06
07

08
09
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17

20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27

30

Note

V.9, V.10, V.11
V.2a, V.6

VI3
V1.4

V.13, V.17, VI4
V.15

V.21

V.9, V.11,
V.12, VII

V.2b

V.2b

V.5; VL3

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements

Current year

Unit: VND

Previous year

229.163.377.902

78.532.502.474
3.178.295.414

(23.067.685.935)
1.175.109.492

288.981.599.347
413.134.528.533
16.286.773.881
393.552.414.542
8.189.852.331
(1.385.587.368)
(43.946.104.884)

(4.207.577.265)

236.275.357.149

73.656.388.356
(4.168.067.168)

(7.729.163.619)
278.318.587

298.312.833.305
(3.968.884.664)
(27.423.855.132)
(60.437.517.160)
(2.478.403.301)
(503.583.548)
(39.500.000.000)

(2.728.539.741)

1.070.605.899.117

161.272.049.759

(33.934.099.944)

(260.900.000.000)

130.900.000.000

19.952.381.828

(95.626.637.479)

40.000.000.000

8.747.191.017

(143.981.718.116)

(46.879.446.462)

10
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: 1st Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Cash Flow Statement (cont.)

ITEMS

III. Cash flows from financing activities

1.  Proceeds from issuing stocks and capital contributions

from owners

2.  Repayment for capital contributions and re-purchases

of stocks already issued
Proceeds from borrowings
Repayment for loan principal

oW

Payments for financial lease principal
Dividends and profit paid to the owners

Net cash flows from financing activities

Net cash flows during the year

Beginning cash and cash equivalents

Effects of fluctuations in foreign exchange rates

Ending cash and cash equivalents

Luong Anh Tu
Preparer

Code

31
32
33
34
35
36
40
50
60

61

70

Nguyen Duy Hoa
Chief Accountant

Note Current year Previous year
- 29.904.064.286
V.20 (248.904.064.286) (109.500.000.000)
V.19a, V.22a (70.637.960.000) (55.627.440.000)
(319.542.024.286) (135.223.375.714)
607.082.156.715 (20.830.772.417)
Vi 41.173.270.652 62.004.043.069
V.1 648.255.427.367 41.173.270.652 |

oang Sy Quyet
General Director

This statement should be read in conjunction with the Notes to the Financial Statements
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

GENERAL INFORMATION

Ownership form
Sonadezi Giang Dien Shareholding Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Company™) is a joint
stock company.

Operating field
The Company’s operating field is trading industrial park infrastructure.

Principal business activities
The Company’s principal business activities are to trade real estate, land use right of owners, users or
lessees, to sell workshops, and to provide water supply and waste treatment services.

Normal operating cycle
Normal operating cycle of the Company is within 12 months.

Statement of information comparability on the Financial Statements
The corresponding figures of the previous year can be comparable with figures of the current year.

Headcount
As of the balance sheet date, the Company’s headcount is 98 (headcount at the beginning of the year:
82).

FISCAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

Fiscal year
The fiscal year of the Company is from 01 January to 31 December annually.

Accounting currency unit
The accounting currency unit is Vietnamese Dong (VND) because the Company’s transactions are
primarily made in VND.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND SYSTEM

Accounting System

The Company applies the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting
System, which were issued together with the Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December
2014, the Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21 March 2016 as well as other Circulars guiding the
implementation of Vietnamese Accounting Standards of the Ministry of Finance in preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements.

Statement of the compliance with the Accounting Standards and System

The Board of Directors ensures to follow all the requirements of the Vietnamese Accounting
Standards, the Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System, which were issued together with the
Circular No. 200/2014/TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014, the Circular No. 53/2016/TT-BTC dated 21
March 2016 as well as other Circulars guiding the implementation of Vietnamese Accounting
Standards of the Ministry of Finance in preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 12



SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

1v.

1.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting convention
All the Financial Statements are prepared on the accrual basis (except for the information related to
cash flows).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand and demand deposits in banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
investments of which the due dates do not exceed 3 months from the dates of the investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value as of the balance sheet date.

Financial investments

Trading securities

Investments classified as trading securities are those held by the Company for the trading purpose with
the aim of making profit.

Trading securities are recognized at costs which include fair value of the payments made at the time of
the transaction plus other costs attributable to transaction costs.

The time of recognizing trading securities is when the Company acquires the ownership, as follows:
e For listed securities: recognized at the time of order-matching (T+0).
¢ For unlisted securities: recognized at the time of acquiring official ownership as stipulated by law.

Interest, dividends, and profit incurred prior to the acquisition of trading securities are deducted into
the costs of such securities. Interest, dividends, and profit incurred after the acquisition of such
securities are recorded in the Company’s financial income. Particularly, the dividends paid in form of
shares are not recorded as an increase in values, but the increasing quantity of shares is followed up.

Convertible shares are determined on the basis of the fair value at the date of exchange. The fair value

of the shares is determined as follows:

e For shares of listed companies: the closing price listed on the stock market at the date of exchange.
In case at the date of exchange, the stock market is not traded, the fair value of shares is the
closing price of the preceding trading with the date of exchange.

e For unlisted shares traded on UPCOM: the closing price on UPCOM at the date of exchange. In
case at the date of exchange, the UPCOM is not traded, the fair value of shares is the closing price
of the preceding trading with the date of exchange.

e For other unlisted shares: the price agreed by the parties under the contracts or the carrying value
at the time of exchange.

Provisions for devaluation of trading securities are made for each particular type of securities in the

market of which the fair value is lower than original costs. The fair value of the shares is determined

as follows:

e For securities listed on the stock market: the closing price at the most recent trading date by the
balance sheet date.

e For shares registered for trading on UPCOM and those of State-owned enterprises equitized in
form of public offering: the average reference price in the 30 most preceding trading days prior to
the balance sheet date, disclosed by Stock Exchange.

Increases/(decreases) in the provisions for devaluation of trading securities are recorded into financial
expenses during the year.

Gain or loss from transfer of trading securities is recognized into financial income or financial
expenses. The costs are determined in accordance with the mobile weighted average method.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 13




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

Held-to-maturity investments

Investments are classified as held-to-maturity investments that the Company intends and is able to
hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments include term deposits for the purpose of receiving
periodical interest.

Held-to-maturity investments are initially recognized at cost including the purchase cost and other
transaction costs. After initial recognition, these investments are recorded at recoverable value.
Interest from these held-to-maturity investments after acquisition date is recognized in the profit or
loss on the basis of the interest income to be received. Interest incurred prior to the Company’s
acquisition of held-to-maturity investments is deducted into the costs as at the acquisition time.

When there is reliable evidence proving that a part or the whole investment cannot be recovered and
the loss is reliably determined, the loss is recognized as financial expenses during the year while the
investment value is derecognized.

Receivables
Receivables are recognized at the carrying amounts less allowances for doubtful debts.

The classification of receivables as trade receivables and other receivables is made according the

following principles:

e Trade receivables reflect receivables concerning the commercial nature arising from purchase and
sale transactions between the Company and customers who are independent to the Company.

e Other receivables reflect receivables not concerning the commercial nature and irrelevant to
purchase and sale transactions.

Allowance is made for each doubtful debt on the basis of the ages of debts after offsetting against
liabilities (if any) or estimated loss as follows:
* As for overdue debts:
30% of the value of debts overdue between 6 months and less than 1 year.
50% of the value of debts overdue between 1 year and less than 2 years.
70% of the value of debts overdue between 2 years and less than 3 years.
- 100% of the value of debts overdue more than 3 years.
e As for doubtful debts: Allowance is made on the basis of the estimated loss.

Increases/(decreases) in the obligatory allowance for doubtful debts as of the balance sheet date are
recorded into general and administration expenses.

Inventories
Inventories are recognized at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

Cost of inventories is determined as follows:

e For materials, merchandise: Costs comprise costs of purchases and other directly relevant costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and conditions.

e  Work-in-process: Costs comprise costs of main materials, and other directly relevant costs.

Stock-out costs are determined in accordance with the weighted average method and recorded in line

‘with the perpetual method.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price of inventories in the ordinary course of business less
the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Allowance for devaluation of inventories is recognized for each type of inventories when their costs
are higher than their net realizable values. Increases/(decreases) in the obligatory allowance for
devaluation of inventories as of the balance sheet date are recorded into costs of sales.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 14




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

Prepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses comprise actual expenses incurred and relevant to financial performance in several
accounting periods. Prepaid expenses of the Company mainly include expenses of tools and land
rental. These prepaid expenses are allocated over the prepayment period or period in which
corresponding benefits are realized.

Tools
Expenses of tools being put into use are allocated into costs in accordance with the straight-line
method for the maximum period of 36 months.

Land rental
Prepaid land rental reflects the rental prepaid for the land being used by the Company and is allocated
into costs in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease term.

Operating leased assets

A lease is classified as an operating lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incident
to ownership belonging to the lessor. The lease expenses are allocated in the Company’s operation
costs in accordance with the straight-line method over the lease term and do not depend on the method
of lease payment.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are determined by their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical
costs of tangible fixed assets include all the expenses paid by the Company to bring the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other expenses arising subsequent to initial recognition are
included into historical costs of fixed assets only if it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of these assets. Those
which do not meet the above conditions will be recorded into operation costs during the year.

When a tangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses
during the year.

Tangible fixed assets are depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The depreciation period applied is as follows:

Fixed assets Years
Buildings and structures 05-30
Machinery and equipment 06-15
Vehicles 06 - 30

Office equipment 03-08

Intangible fixed assets
Intangible fixed assets are determined by their initial costs less accumulated amortization.

Initial costs of intangible fixed assets include all the costs paid by the Company to bring the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Other costs relevant to intangible fixed assets arising
subsequent to initial recognition are included into operation costs during the year only if these costs
are associated with a specific intangible fixed asset and result in future economic benefits expected to
be obtained from the use of these assets.

When an intangible fixed asset is sold or disposed, its initial costs and accumulated amortization are
written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposal is included in the income or the expenses
during the year.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 15
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

10.

1s

The Company’s intangible fixed asset includes:

Land use right

Land use right includes all the actual expenses paid by the Company directly related to the land being
used such as expenses to obtain the land use right, expenses for house removal, land clearance and
ground leveling, registration fees, etc. Land use right is amortized in accordance with the straight-line
method over the land granting period (50 years).

Computer software

Expenses attributable to computer software, which is not a part associated with the relevant hardware,
will be capitalized. Costs of computer software include all the expenses paid by the Company until the
date the software is put into use. Computer software is amortized in accordance with the straight-line
method in 3 years.

Investment property

Investment property is property which is land use right, a building or part of a building, infrastructure
held by the owner or by the lessee under a finance lease to earn rentals or for capital appreciation.
Investment properties are measured at their historical costs less accumulated depreciation. Historical
cost includes all the expenses paid by the Company or the fair value of other considerations given to
acquire the assets up to the date of its acquisition or construction.

Expenses related to investment property arising subsequent to initial recognition should be added to
the historical cost of the investment property when it is probable that future economic benefits, in
excess of the originally assessed standard of performance of the existing investment property, will
flow to the Company.

When the investment property is sold or disposed, its historical cost and accumulated depreciation are
written off, then any gain or loss arising from such disposals is included in the income or the expenses
during the year.

The transfer from owner-occupied property or inventories into investment property shall be made
when, and only when, there is a change in use evidenced by the end of owner-occupation and the
commencement of an operating lease to another party or the end of construction. The transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property or inventories shall be made when, and only when,
there is a change in use evidenced by the commencement of owner-occupation or the commencement
of development with a view to sale. The transfer from investment property to owner-occupied
property or inventories does not change the historical cost or carrying value of investment property at
the date of transfer.

Investment property is depreciated in accordance with the straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives. The depreciation/(amortization) period of the investment property is as follows:

Fixed assets Years
Land use right 08 - 48
Buildings 10 - 45
Infrastructure 05-20

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress reflects the expenses (including relevant loan interest expenses following the
accounting policies of the Company) directly attributable to assets under construction, machinery and
equipment under installation for purposes of production, leasing and management as well as the repair
of fixed assets in progress. These assets are recorded at historical costs and not depreciated.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 16
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

12. Payables and accrued expenses

Payables and accrued expenses are recorded for the amounts payable in the future associated with the

goods and services received. Accrued expenses are recorded based on reasonable estimates for the

amounts payable.

The classification of payables as trade payables, accrued expenses and other payables is made on the

basis of following principles:

e Trade payables reflect payables of commercial nature arising from the purchase of goods, services,
or assets, of which the seller is an independent entity with the Company.

e Accrued expenses reflect expenses for goods, services received from suppliers or supplied to
customers but have not been paid, invoiced or lack of accounting records and supporting
documents; pay on leave payable to employees; and accrual of operation expenses.

e Other payables reflect payables of non-commercial nature and irrelevant to purchase, sales of
goods or provisions of services.

The payables and accrued expenses are classified as short-term and long-term items in the Balance

Sheet on the basis of their remaining term as of the balance sheet date.

13. Owner’s capital
The contributed capital is recorded according to the actual amounts invested by shareholders.
14. Profit distribution

Profit after tax is distributed to the shareholders after appropriation for funds under the Charter of the

Company as well as legal regulations and approved by the General Meeting of Shareholders.

The distribution of profits to the shareholders is made with consideration toward non-cash items in the

retained earnings that may affect cash flows and payment of dividends such as profit due to

revaluation of assets contributed as investment capital, profit due to revaluation of monetary items,
financial instruments and other non-cash items.

Dividends are recorded as payables upon approval of the General Meeting of Shareholders and

announcement of dividend payment of the Board of Management.

15. Recognition of revenue and income

Revenue from provisions of services

Revenue from provisions of services shall be recognized when all of the following conditions are

satisfied:

e The amount of revenue can be measured reliably. When the contract stipulates that the buyer is
entitled to return the services provided under specific conditions, the revenue is recognized only
when these specific conditions are no longer existed and the buyer is not entitled to return the
services provided.

e The Company received or shall probably receive the economic benefits associated with the
provision of services.

e The stage of completion of the transaction at the end of reporting period can be measured reliably.

e The costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

In the case that the services are provided in several years, the determination of revenue is done on the

basis of the volume of work done as of the balance sheet date.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 17

VA

-~
e
=

v s

- [
e &
=™ 3 i/

N

¥



SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1% Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

16.

17.

Revenue from operating lease

Revenue from operating lease is recognized in accordance with the straight-line method during the
lease term. Rentals received in advance for several periods are allocated to revenue in consistence with
the lease term.

In case the lease term accounts for more than 90% of the useful life of the asset, revenue is recognized

once for the entire rental received in advance if the following conditions are satisfied simultaneously:

e The lessee has no right to cancel the lease contract and the Company is not obliged to return the
amount received in advance in any case and in any form.

e The amount received in advance from the lease is not less than 90% of the total rental expected to
be collected under the contract during the lease term and the lessee shall pay the entire rental
within 12 months from the commencement date of the lease.

e Most of risks and benefits incident to the ownership of the leased asset have been transferred to
the lessee.

e The cost of the lease can be measured reliably.

Interest
Interest is recorded, based on the term and the actual interest rate applied in each particular year.

Dividends shared
Dividends shared are recognized when the Company has the right to receive dividends from the capital
contribution.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are interest and other costs that the Company directly incurs in connection with the
borrowing.

Borrowing costs are recorded as an expense when it is incurred. In case the borrowing costs are
directly attributable to the construction or the production of an asset in progress, which takes a
substantial period of time (over 12 months) to get ready for intended use or sales of the asset, these
costs will be included in the cost of that asset. To the extent that the borrowings are especially for the
purpose of construction of fixed assets and investment properties, the borrowing cost is eligible for
capitalization even if construction period is under 12 months. Incomes arisen from provisional
investments as loans are recognized as a decrease in the costs of relevant assets. -

In the event that general borrowings are partly used for the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset in progress, the costs eligible for capitalization will be determined by applying the
capitalization rate to average accumulated expenditure on construction or production of that asset. The
capitalization rate is computed at the weighted average interest rate of the borrowings not yet paid
during the year, except for particular borrowings serving the purpose of obtaining a specific asset.

Expenses

Expenses are those that result in outflows of the economic benefits and are recorded at the time of
transactions or when incurrence of the transaction is reliable regardless of whether payment for
expenses is made or not.

Expenses and their corresponding revenues are simultaneously recognized in accordance with
matching principle. In the event that matching principle conflicts with prudence principle, expenses
are recognized based on the nature and regulations of accounting standards in order to guarantee that
transactions can be fairly and truly reflected.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 18




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1% Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

18.

19.

Corporate income tax
Corporate income tax includes current income tax and deferred income tax.

Current income tax

Current income tax is the tax amount computed based on the taxable income. Taxable income is
different from accounting profit due to the adjustments of temporary differences between tax and
accounting figures, non-deductible expenses as well as those of non-taxable income and losses brought
forward.

Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is the amount of corporate income tax payable or refundable due to temporary
differences between book values of assets and liabilities serving the preparation of the Financial
Statements and the values for tax purposes. Deferred income tax liabilities are recognized for all the
temporary taxable differences. Deferred income tax assets are recorded only when there is an
assurance on the availability of taxable income in the future against which the temporarily deductible
differences can be used.

Carrying values of deferred corporate income tax assets are considered as of the balance sheet date and
will be reduced to the rate that ensures enough taxable income against which the benefits from part of
or all of the deferred income tax can be used. Deferred corporate income tax assets, which have not
been recorded before, are considered as of the balance sheet date and are recorded when there is
certainly enough taxable income to use these unrecognized deferred corporate income tax assets.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are determined at the estimated rate to
be applied in the year when the assets are recovered or the liabilities are settled based on the effective
tax rates as of the balance sheet date. Deferred income tax is recognized in the Income Statement. In
the case that deferred income tax is related to the items of the owner’s equity, corporate income tax
will be included in the owner’s equity.

The Company shall offset deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if:
e The Company has the legal right to offset current income tax assets against current income tax
liabilities; and
e Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are relevant to corporate income tax
which is under the management of one tax authority either:
- Of the same subject to corporate income tax; or
- The Company has intention to pay current income tax liabilities and current income tax assets
on a net basis or recover tax assets and settle tax liability simultaneously in each future period
to the extent that the majority of deferred income tax liabilities or deferred income tax assets
are paid or recovered.

Related parties

A party is considered a related party of the Company in case that party is able to control the Company
or to cause material effects on the financial decisions as well as the operations of the Company. A
party is also considered a related party of the Company in case that party is under the same control or
is subject to the same material effects.

Considering the relationship of related parties, the nature of relationship is focused more than its legal
form.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statemenis 19




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1% Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS '

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

20. Segment reporting
A business segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in manufacturing
or providing products or services and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of
other business segments.
A geographical segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged in
manufacturing or providing products or services within a particular economic environment and that is
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of components operating in other economic
environments.
The segment information is prepared and presented in conformity with the accounting policies
applicable to the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements of the Company.
V. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE BALANCE SHEET
1.  Cash and cash equivalents
Ending balance Beginning balance
Cash on hand 28.097.668 22.143.739
Demand deposits in banks 25.227.329.699 41.151.126.913
Cash equivalents (bank deposits of which the
principal maturity is from 3 months or less) 623.000.000.000 -
Total 648.255.427.367 41.173.270.652
2.  Trading securities
2a. Trading securities
As of the balance sheet date, the Company invested in 9.900.000 shares of Tin Nghia Corporation (a
related party) at the acquiring price and acquiring expenses of totally VND 219.325.919.999. The fair
value of these shares as of 31 December 2024 is VND 234.465.000.000 (beginning balance: VND
218.790.000.000).
Changes in provisions for impairments of trading securities are as follows:
Current year Previous year
Beginning balance 535.919.999 -
Reversal of provisions during the year (535.919.999) 535.919.999
Ending balance - 535.919.999
2b. Held-to-maturity investments
This item reflects 6-month deposits at the interest rate ranging from 4,4%/year to 4,9%/year at
MBBank — Quang Trung Branch and Vietcombank — East Dong Nai Branch.
3.  Short-term trade receivables
Ending balance Beginning balance
Receivables from related parties 63.602.137 90.684.392
Sonadezi Corporation 47.366.836 44.539.200
Sonadezi Chau Duc Shareholding Company 16.235.301 15.720.568
Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company - 30.424.624
Receivables from other customers 47.137.150.513 20.609.825.116
New Life Furniture Joint Stock Company 16.305.451.346 10.504.454.990
Other customers 30.831.699.167 6.714.293.679
Total 47.200.752.650 20.700.509.508
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 20
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

4.  Short-term prepayments to suppliers

Prepayments to related parties

Sonadezi Chau Duc Shareholding Company
Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company

Prepayments to other suppliers

Bien Hoa Land Fund Development Center

Ending balance

111.000.000

111.000.000
599.554.992.013
33.240.844.463

Trang Bom District Land Fund Development

Center
Other suppliers
Total

5. Other short-term receivables

564.191.299.796
2.122.847.754

599.665.992.013

Beginning balance
301.333.000
112.333.000
189.000.000

1.035.636.336.563
130.609.404.463

903.048.744.926

1.978.187.174
1.035.937.669.563

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Deposits "
Advances

Interest to be received
Other short-term receivables

Total

Value Allowance Value Allowance
14.464.136.002 - 14.464.136.002 -
373.000.000 - 101.000.000 -
3.115.304.107 - - =
376.291.868 - 330.536.780 0
18.328.731.977 - 14.895.672.782 -

™) This is the deposits to Dong Nai Province Department of Planning and Investment to secure the
implementation of Giang Dien Service — Residence Area (Zone B) project at Giang Dien Commune,
Trang Bom District, Dong Nai Province.

6. Doubtful debts

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Overdue Original Recoverable Overdue Original Recoverable
period amount amount period amount amount

EBC Group Company  From 6 months

Limited - Receivables  to less than |

for service provisions  year 2.413.225.058 1.689.257.541 - -

Dong Duong Group

Development

Investment Joint Stock

Company - From 2 years

Receivables for service More than 3 to less than 3

provisions years 83.183.285 - years 83.183.285 -

Mechanical and

Railway Construction

Enterprise - Project 3

Construction and

Investment Joint Stock From 1 year

Company— Receivables From | year to to less than 2

for service provisions  less than 3 years  538.920.905  216.651.795 years 538.920.905 324.435.977

New Life Furniture

Joint Stock Company — From 6 months From 6

Receivables for service to less than 1 months to less

provisions year 8.084.884.104 5.659.418.873 than | year 2.603.710.400 1.822.597.280

Jinhong Vina Company From 6 months From 6

Limited — Receivables to less than 2 months to less

for service provisions  years 2.392.793.397 1.472.905.280 than 1 year 436.955.548 436.955.548

Other customers — From 6 months From 6

Receivables for service to less than 1 months to less

provisions year 1.289.822.642  737.322.697 than 1 year 780.921.528 546.645.069

Total 14.802.829.391 9.775.556.186 4.443.691.666  3.130.633.874
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 21
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

Changes in allowances for doubtful debts are as follows:

Current year Previous year

Beginning balance 1.313.057.792 727.234.355
Additional allowance 3.714.215.413 585.823.437
Ending balance 5.027.273.205 1.313.057.792

7.  Inventories
Ending balance Beginning balance

Original costs Allowance Original costs Allowance

Materials, supplies 192.228.650 - - -
Tools 91.842.654 - 74.883.963 B
Work-in-process 115.427.097.295 - 112.083.648.561 -
Merchandise 214.925.953 - 222.759.953 B
Total 115.926.094.552 - 112.381.292.477 -

") The Company’s work-in-process includes the construction costs of An Binh Residence Area and
Giang Dien Service - Residence Area (Zone B) projects at Giang Dien Commune, Trang Bom District,
Dong Nai Province, inclusive of compensation for land clearance, payments to obtain land use rights,
construction and investment costs and other project-related costs.

The loan interest expenses capitalized into value of construction works during the year are VND
2.603.250.000 (previous year: VND 26.763.150.000).

8.  Prepaid expenses
8a. Short-term prepaid expenses

Ending balance Beginning balance
Tools 152.302.253 3.874.997
Other short-term prepaid expenses 407.166.106 396.068.445
Total 559.468.359 399.943.442

8b. Long-term prepaid expenses

Ending balance Beginning balance
Tools 786.146.956 1.193.961.081
Land rental © 653.131.373.814 655.029.310.758
Other long-term prepaid expenses 20.524.793.066 26.568.419.245
Total 674.442.313.836 682.791.691.084

@ This is the land rental paid once for the followings:

- Land area of 733.410 m?at Tam Phuoc Commune, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam,
with the leasing term from 16 June 2016 to 08 August 2058. The Company is exempted from
land rental for the area of 195.956 m? during the leasing term and for the area of 537.454 m* by
16 June 2027.

- Land area of 710.445 m? at Tam Phuoc Commune, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam,
with the leasing term from 13 November 2019 to 08 August 2058. The Company is exempted
from land rental by 31 December 2031.

- Land area of 935.027 m?at An Vien and Giang Dien Communes, Trang Bom District, Dong Nai
Province, Vietnam, with the leasing term from 22 January 2010 to 08 August 2058. The
Company is exempted from land rental for the area of 136.094 m? during the leasing term and for
the area of 798.933 m? by 09 April 2023.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Staterments 22
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

9.  Tangible fixed assets

Machinery
Buildings and and Office Other tangible
structures equipment Vehicles equipment fixed assets Total
Historical costs
Beginning balance 274.058.213.768 714.411.016 38.929.266.244 21.354.701.858 58.700.000 335.115.292.886
Acquisition during
the year 868.623.729 808.837.000 - - - 1.677.460.729
Decrease in
historical costs
according to
Minutes of State
Auditor (75.035.022) - - - - (75.035.022)
Ending balance  274.851.802.475 1.523.248.016 _38.929.266.244 21.354.701.858 58.700.000 336.717.718.593
In which:

Assets fully

depreciated but

still in use 5.210.296.987 - 2.436.694.727  5.428.454.268 - 13.075.445.982
Assets waiting for -
liquidation - - - - -

Depreciation

Beginning balance  72.024.771.883 182.924.563 16.446.101.554  9.632.749.620 19.762.327  98.306.309.947

Depreciation

during the year 10.206.116.915 159.389.175  1.186.969.368  2.109.426.698 11.739.996  13.673.642.152

Ending balance 82.230.888.798 342.313.738  17.633.070.922 11.742.176.318 31.502.323  111.979.952.099
E— — —_—

Carrying values

Beginning balance _202.033.441.885 531.486.453 22.483.164.690 11.721.952.238 38.937.673 236.808.,982.939

Ending balance _ 192.620.913.677 1.180.934.278 21.296.195.322 _ 9.612.525.540 27.197.677 224.737.766.494

In which:

Assets temporarily

not in use - - - - -

Assets waiting for

liquidation - = = - -

10. Intangible fixed assets

Land use right Computer software Total

Initial costs

Beginning balance 9.069.505.000 190.000.000 9.259.505.000

Ending balance 9.069.505.000 190.000.000 9.259.505.000

In which:

Assets fully amortized but still in use - 190.000.000 190.000.000

Amortization

Beginning balance 2.233.541.982 190.000.000 2.423.541.982

Amortization during the year 186.860.040 - 186.860.040

Ending balance 2.420.402.022 190.000.000 2.610.402.022

Carrying values

Beginning balance 6.835.963.018 - 6.835.963.018

Ending balance 6.649.102.978 - 6.649.102.978

In which:

Assets temporarily not in use - - -

Assets waiting for liquidation - - -
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Fi inancial Statements 23




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: 1* Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa | Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

11. Investment properties

Historical/(Initial) costs
Beginning balance

New acquisition
Completed constructions
Transfer to inventories
Ending balance

In which:

Assets fully
depreciated/(amortized) but
still leasing

Depreciation/(amortization)
Beginning balance
Depreciation/(amortization)
during the year

Transfer to inventories
Ending balance

Carrying values
Beginning balance
Ending balance

Land use right Buildings Infrastructure Total

565.292.683.748 748.313.757.904 704.173.099.752  2.017.779.541.404
- 800.247.946 633.057.922 1.433.305.868
- 20.178.083.826 2.346.773.608 22.524.857.434

(20.639.149.644)

(20.639.149.644)

565.292.683.748

748.652.940.032

707.152.931.282

9.194.381.545

82.813.875.266

31.779.834.759

2.021.098.555.062

123.788.091.570

137.316.956.631  239.604.110.249  352.655.591.314 729.576.658.194
12.362.254.428  21.433.920.929 30.875.824.925 64.672.000.282
- (807.573.688) - (807.573.688)
149.679.211.059  260.230.457.490 383.531.416.239 793.441.084.788
427.975.727.117  508.709.647.655 351.517.508.438  1.288.202.883.210
415.613.472.689 488.422.482.542 323.621.515.043 _ 1.227.657.470.274

According to Vietnamese Accounting Standard No. 5 “Investment property”, it is required to present
fair value of investment property as of the balance sheet date. However, the Company has not had
conditions to measure fair value of investment property.

List of investment property as of the balance sheet date is as follows:

Sonadezi Tower

Accumulated
Historical costs depreciation Carrying values
300.406.562.166 136.183.757.187 164.222.804.979

An Binh Residence Area 10.215.965.191 8.787.312.365 1.428.652.826
Giang Dien Industrial Park 1.710.476.027.705 648.470.015.236 1.062.006.012.469
Total 2.021.098.555.062 793.441.084.788 1.227.657.470.274
12. Construction-in-progress
Inclusion into
Increases investment
Beginning during the  properties during
balance year the year Ending balance
Construction-in-progress 28.328.520.894 5.549.976.707 (22.524.857.434) 11.353.640.167
Road connecting Giang Dien Industrial
Park and National Highway 14 231.490.012 - - 231.490.012
Workshop complex for lease — Giang Dien
Industrial Park 362.331.449 - - 362.331.449
New workshop complex on Land Lots 024
& 14 19.114.516.278 4.839.714.100 (21.814.594.827)  2.139.635.551
Giang Dien Industrial Park infrastructure 713.372.101 - - 713.372.101
Giang Dien Service — Residence Area 6.051.282.565 - - 6.051.282,565
Other construction-in-progress 1.855.528.489 710.262.607 (710.262.607)  1.855.528.489
Total 28.328.520.894 5.549.976.707  (22.524.857.434) 11.353.640.167
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 24




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: 1% Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa | Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

13. Short-term trade payables

Ending balance Beginning balance

()

Payables to related parties

Dong Nai Water Joint Stock Company
Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
Sonadezi Security Services Co., Ltd.
Payables to other suppliers

Seen Technologies Corporation

R.E.E Mechanical & Electrical Engineering Joint

Stock Company
Other suppliers @
Total

719.188.745 2.760.230.306

- 1.857.450.500

257.546.952 295.116.480
25.887.600 23.274.000
435.754.193 584.389.326
9.987.667.270 42.176.579.164

1.754.921.430
8.232.745.840

21.018.494.635

1.754.921.430
19.403.163.099

10.706.856.015

44.936.809.470

In which, the ending balance of interest payable for An Binh Residence Area on the basis of
compensation for land clearance, for which residents have not receive, is VND 2.682.792.643

(beginning balance: VND 2.570.065.441).

The Company has no overdue trade payables.

14. Short-term advances from customers
Ending balance Beginning balance
Advances from related parties - 346.500.000
Sonadezi Long Thanh Shareholding Company - 184.800.000
Sonadezi Long Binh Share Holding Company - 161.700.000
Advances from other customers 4.175.430.184 4.175.519.091
Mr. Nguyen Dinh Cao 4.175.077.273 4.175.077.273
Other customers 352911 441.818
Total 4.175.430.184 4.522.019.091
15. Taxes and other obligations to the State Budget
Beginning  Amount payable Amount paid
balance during the year _ during the year  Ending balance
VAT on local sales - 27.790.551.570  (23.576.750.718)  4.213.800.852
Corporate income tax 7.727.575.838  44.298.087.907 (43.946.104.884) 8.079.558.861
Personal income tax 588.462.932 2.407.349.424 (2.754.547.023) 241.265.333
Property tax - 5.488.500 (5.488.500) -
Land rental - 224.920.735 (224.920.735) -
Environmental protection tax 41.352.935 (41.352.935) -
Other taxes - 3.000,000 (3.000.000) -
Total 8.316.038.770  74.770.751.071 (70.552.164.795) 12.534.625.046
Value added tax (VAT)
The Company has paid VAT in accordance with the deduction method. The VAT rates applied are as
follows:
- Leasing land, infrastructure fee, waste treatment services to export
processing companies 0%
- Clean water supply for manufacturing 5%
- Subleasing land, workshops, offices and other activities @ 10%
@ From 01 January 2024 to 30 June 2024, VAT rate is applied according to the Government’s Decree
No. 94/2023/ND-CP dated 28 December 2023 prescribing VAT reduction policy under the Resolution
No. 110/2023/QH15 dated 29 November 2023 of the National Assembly.
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statemenis 25
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1¥ Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

16.

From 01 July 2024 to 31 December 2024, VAT rate is applied according to the Government’s Decree
No. 72/2024/ND-CP dated 30 June 2024 prescribing VAT reduction policy under the Resolution No.
142/2024/QH15 dated 29 June 2024 of the National Assembly.

Corporate income tax
The Company has to pay corporate income tax on taxable income at the rate of 20%.

Estimated corporate income tax payable during the year is as follows:

Current year Previous year
Total accounting profit before tax 229.163.377.902 236.275.357.149
Increases/(decreases) of accounting profit to
determine profit subject to corporate income tax:
- Increases 2.227.061.635 1.391.639.867
- Decreases (4.230.524.422) -
Income subject to tax 227.159.915.115 237.666.997.016
Income exempted from tax (9.900.000.000) (4.950.000.000)
Taxable income 217.259.915.115 232.716.997.016
Corporate income tax rate 20% 20%
Corporate income tax payable 43.451.983.023 46.543.399.403
Adjustments of corporate income tax of the
previous years 846.104.884 -
Total corporate income tax payable 44.298.087.907 46.543.399.403

Determination of corporate income tax liability of the Company is based on currently applicable
regulations on tax. Nonetheless, these tax regulations may change from time to time and tax
regulations applicable to variety of transactions can be interpreted differently. Hence, the tax amounts
presented in the Financial Statements can be changed upon the inspection of tax authorities.

Land rental
The Company has to pay rental for the land areas being used at the following leasing rates:
Land location Leasing rate
- Industrial Park at An Vien and Giang Dien Communes, Trang

Bom District, Dong Nai Province VND 100.922,50/m?
- Residence Area at An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai

Province VND 201.600,00/m*year
- Industrial Park at Tam Phuoc Commune, Bien Hoa City, Dong

Nai Province VND 1.170.317/m?/year

Other taxes
The Company has declared and paid these taxes in line with the prevailing regulations.

Payables to employees
This item reflects salary fund to be paid to employees.

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 26




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY
Address: 1% Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

17.
17a.

Ll

17b.

18.

Accrued expenses
Short-term accrued expenses

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Loan interest expenses

Temporarily accrued costs of infrastructure for lease 7 19.097.603.278

323.205.078
40.495.133.635

Other expenses 238.866.097 1.036.293.760
Total 19.336.469.375 41.854.632.473
Re-presented from beginning balance.
Long-term accrued expenses
This item reflects temporarily accrued costs of infrastructure for lease.
Unearned revenue
18a. Short-term unearned revenue
Ending balance Beginning balance

Prepayments for leasing land and infrastructure in
Giang Dien Industrial Park

Prepayments for leasing workshops in Giang Dien
Industrial Park 1.758.679.403
Prepayments for leasing offices at Sonadezi Tower 119.360.614

100.114.272.360

77.167.356.734

374.454.935

Total 101.992.312.377

77.541.811.669

18b. Long-term unearned revenue

Ending balance

Beginning balance

Prepayments for leasing land and infrastructure in

Giang Dien Industrial Park 2.699.904.710.097 2.350.147.527.009
Prepayments for leasing advertising boards at
Sonadezi Tower 3.636.369 5.454.549
Total 2.699.908.346.466 2.350.152.981.558
19. Other payables
19a. Other short-term payables
Ending balance Beginning balance
Payables to related party - 10.200.000.000
Sonadezi Corporation — dividends payable - 10.200.000.000
Payables to other organizations 41.178.549.985 17.932.837.040
Receipt of short-term deposits, mortgages 36.007.053.503 13.028.950.947
Infrastructure fees for residential land 488.719.000 488.719.000
Dividends payable - 50.160.000
Other short-term payables 7.684.294.213 4.365.007.093
Total 44.180.066.716 28.132.837.040
19b. Other long-term payables
This item reflects receipt of deposits for leasing offices, workshops, and premises.
19¢. Overdue debts
The Company has no other overdue payables.
27
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SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1¥ Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

20. Borrowings

20a. Short-term borrowings
During the year, the short-term loans and current portions of long-term loans were paid off by the
Company.

Details of increases/(decreases) of short-term loans during the year are as follows:

Current year Previous year

Beginning balance 139.404.064.286 109.500.000.000
Increases - 29.904.064.286
Transfer from long-term loans - 109.500.000.000
Amount repaid (139.404.064.286) (109.500.000.000)
Ending balance B 139.404.064.286

20b. Long-term borrowings
The loan from Vietcombank — East Dong Nai Branch is to pay for land clearance of Giang Dien
Service — Residence Area at the interest rate of 8%/year applied to the first two years. The loan term is
60 months, starting from the first disbursement date. This loan was prematurely paid off by the
Company during the year.

Details of increases/(decreases) of long-term loan are as follows:

Current year Previous year
Beginning balance 109.500.000.000 219.000.000.000
Amount repaid (109.500.000.000) -
Transfer to short-term loans - (109.500.000.000)

109.500.000.000 -

-

Ending balance -

N\
21. Bonus and welfare funds N ::
Increase due to £y
Beginning appropriation Disbursement Ending &
balance from profit during the year balance

Bonus fund 3.956.297.796 2.699.427.377 (3.133.435.201) 3.522.289.972:

Welfare fund 8.181.227.303 3.794.639.155 (1.074.142.064) 10.901.724.394

Total 12.137.525.099 6.494.066.532 (4.207.577.265) 14.424.014.366
22. Owner’s equity
22a. Statement of changes in owner’s equity

Investment and
development Retained
Owner’s capital fund earnings Total
Beginning balance of the previous year 548.980.000.000 38.214.183.403  83.257.802.826 670.451.986.229

Profit in the previous year - - 189.731.957.746 189.731.957.746

Appropriation for funds in the previous

year - 18.973.195.775 (23.617.826.986) (4.644.631.211)
Dividend distribution in the previous
year - (65.877.600.000) (65.877.600.000)

548.980.000.000

Ending balance of the previous year 57.187.379.178 183.494.333.586 789.661.712.764
Beginning balance of the current year ~ 548.980.000.000 57.187.379.178 183.494.333.586 789.661.712.764
Profit in the current year - - 184.865.289.995 184.865.289.995
Appropriation for funds in the current

year - 37.216.391.386 (43.710.457.918) (6.494.066.532)
Dividend distribution in the current year - - (60.387.800.000) (60.387.800.000)
Ending balance of the current year  548.980.000.000 94.403.770.564 264.261.365.663 _907.645.136.227
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

22b. Details of owner’s capital

Sonadezi Corporation "

Tuan Loc Construction Investment Corporation ()
Other shareholders

Total

Ending balance Beginning balance
255.000.000.000 255.000.000.000

- 180.000.000.000
293.980.000.000 113.980.000.000
548.980.000.000 548.980.000.000

®  Pursuant to the Resolution No. 96/NQ-SZG dated 21 May 2024 of 2024 Annual General Meeting of
Shareholders, regarding Mr. Truong Dinh Hiep’s resignation from the Board of Management,
Sonadezi Corporation is no longer the Parent Company of the Company because it does not satisfy the

conditions to be parent Company as quired by the Article 195 of the Enterprise Law dated 17 June
2020.

@ On 03 July 2024, Tuan Loc Construction Investment Corporation transferred all 18.000.000 shares to
other shareholders. Since that date, Tuan Loc Construction Investment Corporation is no long the

major shareholder of the Company.

The shareholders fully contributed charter capital of VND 548.980.000.000 as in the Business
Registration Certificate.

22c¢. .S_'hares

Ending balance Beginning balance
Number of shares registered to be issued 54.898.000 54.898.000
Number of shares sold to the public 54.898.000 54.898.000
- Common shares 54.898.000 54.898.000
- Preferred shares - -
Number of shares repurchased - -
- Common shares - -
- Preferred shares - -
Number of outstanding shares 54.898.000 54.898.000
- Common shares 54.898.000 54.898.000

- Preferred shares - -
Face value of outstanding shares: VND 10.000.
22d. Profit distribution

During the year, the Company distributed 2023 profit according to the Resolution No. 96/NQ-SZG
dated 21 May 2024 of 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders as follows:

Amount Amount
Amount to be appropriated in  distributed in the
distributed the previous year current year
Appropriation for Investment and
development fund 28.459.793.662 18.973.195.775 9.486.597.887

Appropriation for Bonus and welfare
funds for the employees
Appropriation for fund for
community and social activities
Appropriation for Bonus fund for the

3.794.639.155 - 3.794.639.155

1.897.319.577 - 1.897.319.577

management personnel 189.982.800 - 189.982.800

Distribution of dividends to

shareholders 82.347.000.000 21.959.200.000 60.387.800.000

Total 116.688.735.194 40.932.395.775 75.756.339.419
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 29
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

During the year, the Company also temporarily appropriated the Investment and development fund at
the rate of 15% of 2024 profit after tax and the Bonus fund for the management personnel for the
respective amounts of VND 27.729.793.499 and VND 612.125.000 according to the Resolution No.
96/NQ-SZG dated 21 May 2024 of 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders of Sonadezi Giang
Dien Shareholding Company.

VI. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE INCOME STATEMENT
1. Revenue from sales of goods and provisions of services
la. Gross revenue
Current year Previous year
Revenue from trading investment properties © 356.529.244.024 387.155.658.507
Revenue from sales of workshops 35.067.200.000 -
Revenue from water supply 29.627.798.900 24.863.738.700
Revenue from wastewater treatment 18.556.739.298 13.232.613.030
Total 439.780.982.222 425.252.010.237
@  Income and expenses related to investment properties for lease are as follows:
Current year Previous year
Income from leasing investment properties 356.529.244.024 387.155.658.507
Direct expenses related to income from leasing 117.863.706.611 131.476.548.580
Income from investment properties 238.665.537.413 255.679.109.927
1b.  Revenue from sales of goods and provisions of services to related parties

The Company has sales of goods and service provisions to related parties as follows:

Current year Previous year
Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company
Leasing offices 2.553.223.442 2.160.217.722
Service fees 731.090.479 341.445.094

Sonadezi Chau Duc Shareholding Company
Leasing offices

1.376.392.650

1.321.437.015

Service fees 174.471.416 289.258.421

Sonadezi Corporation

Leasing offices 4.299.270.000 4,299.270.000

Service fees 525.611.966 664.984.818

Sonadezi Binh Thuan Shareholding Company

Leasing offices - 588.772.800

Service fees - 65.326.009

Dong Nai Construction Joint - Stock Company

Service fees - 61.759.909

Sonadezi Long Binh Share Holding Company

Service fees 210.000.000 -

Sonadezi Long Thanh Shareholding Company

Service fees 210.000.000 210.000.000

Industrial Urban Development Joint - Stock

Company No. 2

Service fees - 56.000.000
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 30
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Ic.

Additional information on revenue from asset lease
The Company recorded once for fees on using industrial park premises for total rental received in
advance for the leasing contracts satisfied the conditions stated at the Note No. IV.15.

Differences in revenue and accounting profit before tax between recording fees on using industrial
park premises once for total rental received in advance and allocating revenue over the lease term are

as follows:
Current year

Revenue  Allocation over

recorded once the lease term  Differences

Previous year

Revenue
recorded once

over the lease

Differences

Revenue £ =

77.903.867.340 2.188.134.000 75.715.733.340

Accounting profit
before tax - o

67.159.371.240 1.877.646.420 65.281.724.820

Recording revenue from asset lease once caused a corresponding decrease in profit and cash flows in

the following years.

Costs of sales

Costs of properties for lease
Costs of workshops

Costs of water supply

Costs of wastewater treatment

Total

Financial income

Bank deposit interest
Dividends and profit shared
Total

Financial expenses

Loan interest expenses

Provision/(Reversal of provision) for devaluation of
trading securities

Other financial expenses

Total

Selling expenses

Current year Previous year
117.863.706.611 131.476.548.580
19.831.575.956 -
27.625.770.978 23.331.837.996
12.012.577.397 12.217.868.680
177.333.630.942 167.026.255.256

Current year

Previous year

13.167.685.935

2.779.163.619

9.900.000.000 4.950.000.000
23.067.685.935 7.729.163.619
Current year Previous year
1.175.109.492 278.318.587
(535.919.999) 535.919.999
32.610.600 29.759.400
671.800.093 843.997.986

Current year

Previous year

Expenses for employees 2.230.786.397 2.073.529.905
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets 8.520.000 8.520.000
Brokerage commissions 17.959.231.288 28.307.628
Expenses for external services 538.967.663 1.363.037.667
Total 20.737.505.348 3.473.395.200
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6.  General and administration expenses
Current year Previous year
Expenses for employees 21.165.720.501 21.710.386.750
Office stationery 1.512.047.683 1.420.804.744
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets 1.034,190.328 1.134.742.038
Taxes, fees and legal fees 3.000.000 3.000.000
Allowance for doubtful debts 3.714.215.413 585.823.437
Expenses for external services 4.762.680.473 5.683.040.888
Other expenses 2.900.766.165 3.240.305.547
Total 35.092.620.563 33.778.103.404
7.  Other income
Current year Previous year
Fines for contract violation 130.972.948 8.319.838.445
Other income 97.000.000 104.281.416
Total 227.972.948 8.424.119.861
8.  Other expenses
Current year Previous year
Tax fines and tax collected in arears 5.270.840 -
Other expenses 72.435.417 8.184.722
Total 77.706.257 8.184.722
9.  Earnings per share
9a. Basic/diluted earnings per share
Current year Previous year
Accounting profit after corporate income tax 184.865.289.995 189.731.957.746
Appropriation for Bonus and welfare funds @ (5.545.958.700) (5.691.958.732)
Appropriation for Bonus fund for management
personll?ael 0 (612.125.000) (189.952.800)
Profit used to calculate basic/diluted earnings per
share 178.707.206.295 183.850.016.214
The average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year 54.898.000 54.898.000
Basic/diluted earnings per share 3.255 3.349
®  The amounts appropriated for Bonus and welfare funds for the employees and Fund for community
and social activities of the previous year are re-presented on the basis of the actual amounts under the
Resolution No. 96/NQ-SZG dated 21 May 2024 of 2024 Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.
This adjustment caused an increase in basic/diluted earnings per share of the previous year from VND
3.169 up to VND 3.349/share.
®  The Bonus and welfare funds for employees, and Fund for community and social activities of the
current year are temporarily appropriated at the respective rates of 2%, and 1% of the Company’s
accounting profit after tax. The Bonus fund for management personnel is appropriated at the rate of
the 0,5% of planned profit after tax under the Resolution No. 96/NQ-SZG dated 21 May 2024 of 2024
Annual General Meeting of Shareholders.
9b.  Other information
There are no transactions over the common share or potential common share from the balance sheet
date until the date of these Financial Statements.
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 32
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Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

10. Operating costs by factors
Current year Previous year
Materials and supplies 8.847.437.276 9.343.851.030
Labor costs 30.896.102.203 27.303.503.792
Depreciation/(amortization) of fixed assets 78.532.502.474 73.656.388.356
Expenses for external services 87.660.819.917 90.803.199.348
Other expenses 10.738.767.761 30.597.767.484
Total 216.675.629.631 231.704.710.010
VII. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
During the year, balances related to investments and acquisition of fixed assets as follows:
Ending balance Beginning balance
Payables for fixed assets 2.786.887.732 28.365.099.814
Advances for acquisition of fixed assets 1.033.796.832.213 '1.034.026.652.633
VIII. OTHER DISCLOSURES
1. Transactions and balances with related parties
The Company’s related parties include key managers, their related individuals and other related
parties.
la. Transactions and balances with the key managers and their related individuals

The Company’s key managers include the Board of Management, the Supervisory Board and the
Executive Board (the Board of Directors and the Chief Accountant). The key managers’ related
individuals are their close family members.

Transactions with the key managers and their related individuals
The Company has no sales of goods and service provisions with the key managers and their related
individuals.

Receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related individuals
The Company has no receivables from and payables to the key managers and their related individuals.

Remuneration of the key managers and the Supervisory Board

Unit: VND
Position Salary, bonus Compensation  Total income
Current year
Ms. Nguyen Thi Hanh ~ Chairwoman 16.000.000  278.622.000 294.622.000
Mr. Tran Hoai Nam Board member 16.000.000  222.898.000 238.898.000
Mr. Ngo Xuan Quang  Board member cum Deputy
General Director 887.700.000  222.898.000 1.110.598.000
Mr. Tran Tan Nhat Board member 16.000.000  222.898.000 238.898.000
Board member (resigned on 21
Mr. Truong Dinh Hiep ~ May 2024) 4.000.000 85.611.000 89.611.000
Board member (appointed on 21
Mr. Hoang Sy Quyet May 2024) cum General Director ~ 1.079.900.000 137.287.000 1.217.187.000
Ms. Ngo Thi Thu Hien  Head of the Supervisory Board
(resigned on 21 May 2024) 4.000.000 85.611.000 89.611.000
Ms. Nguyen Thi Huyen Head of the Supervisory Board
Trang (appointed on 21 May 2024) 12.000.000 137.287.000 149.287.000
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 33
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Position Salary, bonus Compensation  Total income

Ms. Nguyen Tu Loan Supervisory Board member 16.000.000 111.449.000 127.449.000
Mr. Tran Viet Long Supervisory Board member 16.000.000 111.449.000 127.449.000
Ms. Nguyen Bach Thao Chief Accountant (resigned on 01

November 2024) 458.700.000 - 458.700.000

Chief Accountant (appointed on 01
Mr. Nguyen Duy Hoa November 2024) 125.200.000 - 125.200.000
Total 2.651.500.000 1.616.010.000 4.267.510.000
Previous year

Chairman (resigned on 18

December 2023)
Mr. Tran Hoai Nam Board member 18.266915  207.973.080 226.239.995
Ms. Nguyen Thi Hanh ~ Chairwoman (appointed on 18

December 2023) 23.330.373 169.372.070 192.702.443
Mr. Ngo Xuan Quang Board member cum Deputy

General Director 764.727.149 167.708.954 932.436.103
Mr. Tran Tan Nhat Board member 18.266.915 167.708.954 185.975.869
Mr. Truong Dinh Hiep =~ Board member 6.105.000  167.708.954 173.813.954
Mr, Hoang Sy Quyet General Director 24.000.000 - 24.000.000
Ms. Ngo Thi Thu Hien  Head of the Supervisory Board 18.266.915  167.708.954- 185.975.869
Ms. Nguyen Tu Loan Supervisory Board member 18.266.915 83.854.477 102.121.392
Mr. Tran Viet Long Supervisory Board member 6.105.000 83.854.477 89.959.477
Ms. Nguyen Bach Thao Chief Accountant 804.070.624 - 804.070.624
Total 1.701.405.806 1.215.889.920  2.917.295.726

Ib.  Transactions and balances with other related parties

Other related parties of the Company include:
Other related parties Relationship

Sonadezi Corporation

Tuan Loc Construction Investment Corporation
Dong Nai Water Joint Stock Company

Parent Company (the shareholder with
significant influence since 03 July 2024)

(see Note No. V.22b)

Shareholder (no longer the shareholder
with significant influence since 03 July

2024) (see Note No. V.22b)

Group Company

Industrial Urban Development Joint - Stock Company No. 2 Group Company
Dong Nai Material & Building Investment Joint - Stock Group Company

Company

Dong Nai Port Joint - Stock Company
Sonadezi Long Thanh Shareholding Company
Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
Sonadezi An Binh Joint Stock Company
Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company
Sonadezi Security Services Co., Ltd.

Sonadezi Chau Duc Shareholding Company
Sonadezi Long Binh Share Holding Company
Sonadezi Binh Thuan Shareholding Company
Dong Nai Construction Joint - Stock Company
Dong Nai Paint Corporation

Sonadezi College of Technology and Management

Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company
Group Company

Quoc Lo 91 Can Tho - An Giang Investment Joint Stock Group Company

Company

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements
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Other related parties Relationship
Dong Nai Housing Joint - Stock Company Group Company

Corporation having the same key
Nhon Trach Green Trees Corporation managers

Nam Viet & Joint Venture Company Limited Company having the same key managers

Corporation having the same key
Tin Nghia Corporation managers
Nhon Trach Investment Joint - Stock Company Company having the same key managers
Tin Nghia Industrial Park Development Joint Stock Company having the same key managers
Company
Petro Vietnam Phuoc An Port Investment & Operation Joint Company having the same key managers
Stock Company
Toan Thinh Phat Architecture Investment Construction Company having the same key managers
Joint Stock Company
Japanese Small and Medium Enterprise Development Joint Company having the same key managers
Stock Company
Icd Bien Hoa - Tin Nghia Logistics Joint - Stock Company Company having the same key managers
Dong Nai Import Export Processing Agricultural Products Company having the same key managers
and Foods Joint Stock Company

Transactions with other related parties
Apart from sales of goods and service provisions presented in Note No. VI.1b, the Company also has
other following transactions with other related parties:

Current year Previous year
Sonadezi Corporation
Land rental and fee on using Sonadezi Tower
infrastructure L73013 206.745.667
Dividend distribution 28.050.000.000 30.600.000.000
Tuan Loc Construction Investment Corporation
Dividend distribution 19.800.000.000 21.600.000.000

Dong Nai Water Joint Stock Company
Water charges

Sonadezi Environment Joint Stock Company
Waste treatment fees

Sonadezi Services Joint - Stock Company
Cleaning service fees
Waste treatment fees

Nhon Trach Green Trees Corporation
Service fees

Sonadezi Chau Duc Shareholding Company
Receipt of deposits
Executing and construction costs

Sonadezi Security Services Co., Ltd.
Security service fees

Dong Nai Construction Joint - Stock Company
Executing and construction costs

26.994.305.400
268.120.000

2.845.401.000
8.387.769.494

421.254.729

510.608.000

4.910.466.945

20.973.613.900

236.390.000

2.918.217.450
11.835.857.582

16.834.056

5.994.806.727

19.559.997.435

These notes_form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements

35

157 « T & . \e\




SONADEZI GIANG DIEN SHAREHOLDING COMPANY

Address: 1% Floor, No. 1, Road 1, Bien Hoa 1 Industrial Park, An Binh Ward, Bien Hoa City, Dong Nai Province, Vietnam
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (cont.)

The prices of services supplied to other related parties are mutually agreed prices. The purchases of
merchandise and services from other related parties are done at the agreed prices.

Receivables from and payables to other related parties
Receivables from and payables to other related parties are presented in Notes No. V.3, V.4, V.13, V.14
and V.19a.

The receivables from other related parties are unsecured and will be paid in cash. No allowances have
been made for the receivables from other related parties.

2.  Segment information
The Company’s primary reporting format is the business segments since the Company’s operations are
organized and managed based on the natures of business types and services.
2a. Information on business segments
The Company has the following business segments:
¢ Trading real estate.
e Water supply and wastewater treatment services.
e Others.
Segment information according to the Company’s business segments is presented in the attached
Appendix,
The Company does not allocate assets and liabilities according to business segments.
2b. Information on geographical segment
All operations of the Company take place in territory of Vietnam only.
3.  Subsequent events
There are no material subsequent events which are required adjustments or disclosures in the Financial
Statements.
Luong Anh Tu Nguyen Duy Hoa Hoang Sy Quyet
Preparer Chief Accountant General Director
These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements 36
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Unit: VND

Information on the Company's segment financial performance according to the business segments is as follows:
Water supply and
wastewater treatment
Trading real estate services Others Total

Current year
Net external revenue 356.529.244.024 48.184.538.198 35.067.200.000 439.780.982.222
Net inter-segment revenue - - - -
Total net revenue 356.529.244.024 48.184.538.198 35.067.200.000 439.780.982.222
Segment financial performance 238.665.537.413 8.546.189.823 15.235.624.044 262.447.351.280

Expenses not attributable to segments
Operating profit

(55.830.125.911)

206.617.225.369

Financial income 23.067.685.935
Financial expenses (671.800.093)
Other income 227.972.948
Other expenses (77.706.257)
Current income tax (44.298.087.907)
Deferred income tax -
Profit after tax 184.865.289.995
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Appendix: Segment information according to the business segments (cont.)

Water supply and
wastewater treatment
Trading real estate services Others Total

Previous year
Net external revenue 387.155.658.507 38.096.351.730 - 425.252.010.237
Net inter-segment revenue - - - -
Total net revenue 387.155.658.507 - 38.096.351.730 - 425.252.010.237
Segment financial performance 255.679.109.927 2.546.645.054 - 258.225.754.981
Expenses not attributable to segments (37.251.498.604)
Operating profit 220.974.256.377

7.729.163.619

Financial income

Financial expenses

Other income

Other expenses .
Current income tax

Deferred income tax

Profit after tax

/ | wo

(843.997.986)
8.424.119.861
(8.184.722)
(46.543.399.403)

189.731.957.746

Luong Anh Tu Nguyen Duy Hoa Hoang Sy Quyet
Preparer Chief Accountant General Director
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